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LIST OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31.03.2022

81 No. NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1 Prof. Ashok Misra Independent Director 12.06.2017
2 Dr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan | Nomine Director 12.06.2017
3 Prof. Virander Singh Chauhan Independent Director 12.06.2017
4 Prof. Bhaskar Ramamurthi Nominee Director 12.06.2017
5 Mr. Debashish Mukherjee Nominee Director 01.02.2019
6 Mr. C. Jayakumar Managing Director 01.06.2020
7 Mr. Sanjay Murthy Nominee Director 01.10.2021
8 Mr. Vineet Joshi Nominee Director 18.11.2020
9 Mr. Rajesh Bhushan Nominee Director 31.07.2020
10 | Ms. Darshana Momaya Dabral Nominee Director 01.10.2018




Annual Report 2021-2022

NOTICE is hereby given that the FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Shareholders of Higher Education Financing Agency will be held on
30"September, 2022 at 4:00 PM through Video Conferencing ('VC')/Other
Audio Visual Means ({OAVM') facility totransact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company
for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022 and reports of the Board of
Directors & Auditors thereon.

2. Tore-appoint Prof. Ashok Misra as Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT Prof. Ashok Misra (DIN-00006051), Independent
Director of the Company be and is hereby re-appointed as Independent
Director of the Company for a period of five years from the date of the
Annual General Meeting”.

3. Tore-appoint Prof. VS Chauhan as Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT Prof. V S Chauhan (DIN-00454113), Independent
Director of the Company be and is hereby re-appointed as Independent
Director of the Company for a period of five years from the date of the
Annual General Meeting”.

4. To authorise Board of Directors for fixing the remuneration of the Auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

By Order of the Board of Directors

C. Jayakumar
Managing Director

Date : 28.09.2022
Place : Bangalore
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NOTES:

1.

Pursuant to General Circular dated 5th May 2022 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) allowing Companies to hold AGM through
Video Conferencing mode, the 05"AGM of the Company is being conducted
through VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of
members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 05"AGM shall be the
Registered Office of the Company.

. In terms of the MCA Circulars since the physical attendance of Members has

been dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies.

Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies by Members under Section
105 of the Act will not be available for the 05"AGM.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 05"AGM will be available on the
website of the Company at www.hefa.co.in

Members may join the 05"AGM through VC/OQAVM Facility by following the
procedure as mentioned below which shall be kept open for the Members, 30
minutes before the time scheduled to start the 05"AGM and the Company may
close the window for joining the VC/OAVM Facility 30 minutes after the
scheduled time to start the AGM.

. Attendance of the Members participating in the 05"AGM through VC/QAVM

Facility shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section
103 of the Act.

Since the company has less than 50 members, the Chairman may decide to
conduct a vote by show of hands, unless a demand for poll is made by any
member in accordance with section 109 of the Act.

. Once such demand is made, the following procedure shall be followed, where a

poll on any item is required, the members shall cast their vote on the resolutions
only by sending emails through their email addresses which are registered with
the company. The said emails shall only be sent to the designated email address
circulated by the company in advance.

Explanation:The poll will take place during the meeting, and the members may
convey their assent or dissent only at such stage on items considered in the
meeting by sending e-mails to the designated e-mail address of the company,
which was circulated by the company in the notice sent to the members.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, the Route Map is not
annexed in this Notice.

Explanatory Statement

Prof. Ashok Misra and Prof. V S Chauhan Independent Directors will be re-appointed as
Independent Directors of the Company for a period of five years from the date of the
Annual General Meeting. In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors

proposed to be appointed fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act and the
rules made there under.
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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

A very warm welcome to the Fifth Annual General Meeting.

Dear shareholders,

The Department of Higher Education, MoE, is responsible for the overall development of
the basic infrastructure of Higher Education sector, both in terms of policy and
planning in India. Under a planned development process, the Department looks after
expansion of access and qualitative improvement in the Higher Education, through

world class Universities, Colleges and other Institutions.

India has one of the largest higher education systems in the world that stands second in
terms of the higher education network. The term 'higher education' with respect to India
denotes the tertiary level education that is imparted after 12 years of schooling (10 years
of primary education and 2 years of secondary education). The entire higher education
ecosystem in India comprises around 1000+ universities and 42,000+ colleges
imparting exceptional education. All these institutions fall under the purview of the
Ministry of Education.

The number of institutions has expanded by more than 400 percent since 2001, with
much of the growth taking place in the private education sector, according to a major
2019 report from the Brookings Institution, Reviving Higher Education in India. This
growth continued through 2019-20, according to the 2019-20 AISHE report.

India has produced many noteworthy higher education institutions, including those
specializing in sciences and business, though none of them take the top spots in global
rankings. Its highest-ranked institution, the Indian Institute of Science, was in the
301-350 range among institutions worldwide in 2022, according to the Times Higher
Education 2022 World University Rankings.

The National Education Policy 2020 unveiled by Government of India (Gol, to meet the
changing dynamics of the population's requirement with regards to quality education,
innovation, and research, aiming to make India a knowledge superpower by equipping
its students with the necessary skills and knowledge and to eliminate the shortage of

manpower in science, technology, academics, and industry.

To address the challenges and steer the overall Indian tertiary sector, the Indian
government released the NEP 2020 and the Education Quality Upgradation and
Inclusion Programme (EQUIP), a five-year education plan announced in 2019.The
challenges of having aging inadequate infrastructure, low grade research facilities etc.,
have been to a large extent addressed by setting up of Higher Education Financing
Agency (HEFA) in May 2017 a truly Landmark and a significant step in the annals of
Higher Education in India in particular and Education sector in general.
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HEFA was initially conceived to cater to the infrastructural needs of Higher Educational
Institutions like IIT, IISc, IISER, NITs, IIITs, IIMs etc., with an outlay of Rs. 20,000
crore. However, the scheme of RISE by 2022 announced in the Budget of 2018-19,
expanded the scope of Higher Education Financing Agency (HEFA) by enhancing its
capital base to Rs. 10,000 crore. By leveraging this, HEFA to raise resources through
market borrowings to meet the budgeted lending target of Rs. 1,00,000 crore over the
next 4 years.

HEFA's performance as at 31.03.2022 at a glance;
% Asat31.03.2022, HEFA's paid —up capital stood at Rs. 5293.75 Crore.
# Theno ofinstitutions financed as at March 22 stood at 99.

%  The total disbursements made during financial year 2021-22 were Rs. 2627.29
Crores and the cumulative disbursements upto 31.03.2022 were aggregating to
Rs. 13935.37 crores.

% HEFAis a' Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial Company Not accepting
Public Deposits and (NBFC-ND-SI)'.

% HEFA has held 4 Board meetings during the FY 2021-22 and sanctioned 13 new
loans aggregating to Rs. 2072.57 crores.

% Theinterest income on loans was Rs. 586.32 crore. The surplus for the FY 2021-22
is Rs. 447.52Crores and will form part of HEFA resources for lending.

% Project Monitoring Committee (PMC), a Board sub-committee is reviewing the

physical and financial progress of projects funded by HEFA at regular intervals.

Before concluding, I would like to thank all my colleagues on the Board who are steering
HEFA in achieving its laudable objectives and shareholders MoEGol and Canara Bank

for their firm commitment to the cause,

Thank you,

Yours Sincerely

K. SANJAY MURTHY
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,

The Directors are pleased to present the FifthAnnual Report and the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022.

I FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(a) Summarized Financial Results

The comparative position of working results of the company for the financial year
2021-22vis-a-vis previous year is as mentioned below:

{Rs. in crore.)

| Particulars

2021-22 2020-21 | 2019-20

Revenue from operations:
- Interest on loans 586.32 593.82 339.13
- Interest on Deposit with Bank 3.02 3.53 39.96
- Other Income - 0.06 10.09
Total Revenue: 589.34 597.41 389.18
Less: Total expenditure 141.82 155.82 73.36
(Deficit) /Surplus before Tax 447.52 441.59 | 315.82
*Tax Expenses - - =
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year 447.52 441.59 315.82

*Our Company is registered under section 12AA of Income Tax Act, 1961 and income is exempted
from Income Tax and hence no provision for tax has been made in the accounts.

(b) Transfer To Reserves

The Company is holding an amount of Rs. 1009,03,00,000 in Reserves, Rs.
257,10,00,000/- inStatutory Reserves and Rs. 19,39,00,000/- in Impairment
Reserves respectively. As a Section 8 company, no dividend is distributed and hence

the entire surplus amount inlncome & Expenditure Account is transferred to
Reserves.

(c) Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company and the Paid up Capital of the
Company as on 31" March 2022 stood at Rs. 10,000 Crore and Rs. 5293.75 Crore
respectively.
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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE'

(a) RISE by 2022'scheme- expansion of the scope of HEFA

The scheme of RISE by 2022 is approved by the Cabinet on 04.07.2018, expanding the
scope of Higher Education Financing Agency (HEFA) by enhancing its capital base
toRs. 10,000 crore and tasking it to mobilise Rs. 1,00,000 crore.

The objectives of 'RISE by 2022” are as follows:

» Substantially increasing funding for creating quality educational infrastructure in
the school, higher and medical education under Government of India.

» To shift from a system of block budgetary grants to a project-based approach, so as
to build more accountability and instill financial discipline in the educational

institutions availing the funds. All projects should be appraised and approved by
the Competent Authority in Government.

‘:f

Timely completion of the infrastructure projects by addressing issues of shortfall of
funds, and by regular project monitoring systems.

» Avoid parking of funds by ensuring just-in-time release of funds as per the actual
expenditure incurred.

h v

To take into account the requirements of all categories of institutions and their

differential levels of internal earnings so that they can benefit by the funding
through HEFA.

As per RISE by 2022, following five financing windows have been identified to
address the requirements of various categories of institutions to be financed:

» Technical Institutions more than 10 years old: Repay the whole Principal Portion
from the internally generated budgetary resources.

h v

Technical Institutions started between 2008 and 2014: Repay 25% of the principal

portion from internal resources, and receive grant for the balance of the Principal
portion.

» Central Universities started prior to 2014: Repay 10% of the principal portion from
internal resources, and receive grant for the balance of the Principal portion.

Y

Newly established Institutions (started after 2014), for funding construction of
permanent campuses: Grant would be provided for complete servicing of loan
through OH-31. Other Institutions of MoEwith no scope for fee revision or internal
resource generation would figure in this category.

» Other educational institutions and grant-in-aid institutions of Ministry of Health:
Sponsoring Department/Ministry to give a commitment for complete servicing of

the principal and interest by ensuring adequate funds in the OH-31 for the
institution.
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Ministry of Finance vide letter No: 13(04)/PFC-11/2016 dated 07.09.2020 communicated
to Ministry of Education that Projects which are sanctioned under Window IV & V will be
directly funded from budgetary grants. Accordingly, Ministry of Education vide letter
No:F.NO.41-04/2020-TS.VII[(Pt.1) dated 22.09.2020 has communicated to HEFA further
disbursement under window IV & V category of institutions will be stopped from HEFA
and will be funded directly from the budgetary grants.Subsequently MoE&MoHFW had
remitted Rs. 2752.57 crores towards closure of 27 accounts coming under Window [V &
Window V in March 2022. All the accounts coming under Window IV & Window V were
closed except NCI, Jhajjar for an amount of Rs. 297.50 crores.

(b) SANCTIONED LOANS AND DISBURSEMENT

During the year, Company has sanctioned 13 new loans aggregating to Rs. 2072.57
crores. The total disbursements made during financial year 2021-22 were Rs. 2627.29
Crores and the cumulative disbursements upto 31.03.2022 were aggregating to Rs.
13935.37 crores.Company made its first disbursement in the Month of June, 2018. The
company has sanctioned loans to 99 institutions as on 31.03.2022.

(c) RECOVERIES

Recoveries under loans are up to date and there are no overdues.

Y

¥ All the loan accounts are standard and there are no Non-performing Assets (NPA).
» The escrow mechanism for recovery of Principal and Interest is working well.
I SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

> Directors inducted on the Board

% Appointment of Shri K Sanjay Murthy Secretary, (HE) MoE, Golon the
Board of the company in place of Shri. Amit Khare, Secretary, (HE) MoE,
Golas under:

Name of the Nominee Director - MoE, Gol Date of
Appointment

Shri K Sanjay Murthy, Secretary, (HE) MoE, 01.10.2021
Gol on the Board of the company

> Capital infusion

There was no infusion of Equity Capital into the Company during the year
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> Ratings
ICRA has upgraded issuer rating to AA and revised outlook based on the

company financials ason 31.03.2021.

IIT CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 07.03.2019, constituted Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 prescribing the roles and responsibilities of CSR committee. The Committee met on
27.01.2022 and 24.03.2022 during the reported financial year.

The Composition of CSR Committee ason 31.03.2022:
I.  Prof. Ashok Misra, Independent Director and Chairman of the Committee
II. Mr. Vineet Joshi, Nominee Director and Member of the Committee
[I. Mr. CJayakumar, Managing Director and Member of the Committee

IV. Dr. RishikeshaThiruvenkata Krishnan, Director and Member of the

Committee

IV CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The following changes have taken place in the Directors since last Annual General
Meeting to till the date of this Report:

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Date of Ceased to
Ne: Appointment | be Director
w.e.f.

L Shri K Sanjay Murthy | Nominee Director -|01.10.2021
Secretary, (HE)
MoE, Gol
2. Shri. Amit Khare Nominee Director - | 16.12.2019 30.09.2021
Secretary, (HE)
MoE, Gol

Changes in Key Managerial Personnel during the period since last Annual
General Meeting:

There are no changes in Key Managerial Personnel during the period.
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V BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met Four (4) times during the period
under review; details are as follows:

Particulars Date of Board Meeting
1st Board Meeting 30.06.2021
2nd Board Meeting 26.08.2021
3rd Board Meeting 21.12.2091
4th Board Meeting 03.03.2022

Above Board Meetings were attended by the Directors as under:

S.No. | Name of Members Meeting(s) | Meeting(s)
held Attended
1 Mr. K Sanjay Murthy 2 2
2 Mr. Amit Khare 2 2
3 Mr. Vineet Joshi 4 4
4 Ms. DarshanaMomayaDabral 4 4
S Mr. Debashish Mukherjee 4 3
6 Mr. C Jayakumar 4 4
7 Dr. RishikeshaThiruvenkata 4 a
Krishnan
8 Prof. BhaskarRamamurthi 4 3
9 Prof. Ashok Misra 4 3
10 Prof.Virander Singh Chauhan 4 4
11 Mr. Rajesh Bhushan 4 -
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The composition of Board of Directors of the company as on 31.03.2022 as follows:

S.No. | Name Designation DIN
i Mr. K Sanjay Murthy Chairman - Nominee | 03532374
Director - Secretary,
MoE, Government of
India
2 Mr. Rajesh Bhushan Nominee Director 01425921
-Secretary, MoHFW,
Government of India
3 Mr. Vineet Joshi Nominee Director -1 07078936
Additional Secretary,
MoE, Government of
India
4 Ms. Nominee Director 06975127
DarshanaMomayaDabral -Joint Secretary &
Financial Advisor, MoE,
Government of India
5 Mr. Debashish Mukherjee Vice-Chairman - | 08193978
Nominee Director -
Executive Director,
Canara Bank
6 Mr. C Jayakumar Managing Director & 08750890
CEO
74 Dr. RishikeshaThiruvenkata | Nominee Director 00064067
Krishnan
8 Prof. BhaskarRamamurthi Nominee Director 01914155
9 Prof. Ashok Misra Independent Director 00006051
10 Prof.Virandar Singh Independent Director 00454113
Chauhan
VI STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s.VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore were appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (5) of

the Companies Act, 2013.
The report of the Statutory Auditors is appended with the Balance sheet.

VII

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of

their knowledge and belief confirm that:

() in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to

(i)

material departures;

the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the
periodended March 31, 2022.

10
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(iii) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
P P
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating efficiently

VIII ANNUAL RETURN

The annual return is available in Company's website: www.hefa.co.in

IX AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 07.03.2019 constituted the Audit
Committee (AC)as required under Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2016-
17 dated September 01%, 2019for Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016.The Committee met three times during the reported financial year.

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.03.2022:
1. Prof. Ashok Misra, Independent Director and Chairman of the Committee.

2. Prof. Virander Singh Chauhan, Independent Director and Member of the
Committee.

Mr. Debashish Mukherjee, Vice Chairman and Member of the Committee.
Ms. Darshana Dabral, Nominee Director and Member of the Committee.

5. Dr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan Director and Member of the
Committee.

X NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 07.03.2019 constituted a Nomination &
Remuneration Committee(NRC) as required under Master Direction DNBR. PD.
008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2019for Non-Banking Financial
Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31.03.2022 was as
follows:

1. Prof. Virander Singh Chauhan, Independent Director and Chairman of the
Comumittee.

2. Prof. Ashok Misra, Independent Director and Member of the Committee.
Mr. Debashish Mukherjee, Vice Chairman and Member of the Committee.

Dr. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan, Director and Member of the Committee.

1
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The elements of risk threatening the Company's existence are very minimal. The
Company has Board approved Risk Management Policy in placewhich covers the

mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various key business risks in
its business operations.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 07.03.2019 constituted Risk
Management Committee (RMC)as required under Master Direction DNBR. PD.
008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01", 2019for Non-Banking Financial
Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit
taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.The Committee met twice during
the reported financial year.

The composition of Risk Management Committee as on 31.03.2022 was as follows:
1. Rishikesha Thiruvenkata Krishnan, Director and Chairman of the Committee.

2. Mr. Sunil Dutt Verma, Senior Executive Vice President, HEFA and Member of
the Committee.

3. Mr. Shailesh Jadav, Chief Financial Officer, HEFA and Member of the
Committee.

4. Mr. Santosh Naik S, Senior Vice President, HEFA and Member of the
Committee.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Audit Committee in its meeting held on 16.12.2021 had approved term loan of
Rs. 1700 crores from Canara Bank with tenor of 5 years and rate of interest of

5.95%. Board of Directors had approved the same in its meeting held on
21. 322021

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of this Report.

DECLARATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS

1) The Company has adequate internal financial control system in place which
operates effectively.

2) There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or

Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's
operations in future

12
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STATUTORY COMPLIANCE& RBI COMPLIANCE

During the period under review company has strictly complied with
- Compliances applicable under the Companies Act, 2013

- RBI Master DirectionsDNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 01.09.2016

applicable to Non-deposit taking and non-systemically important NBFC until
December, 2018.

- On becoming systemically important NBFC in December, 2018 Quarter,
Company has complied with the RBI Master Directions
DNBR.PD.008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 01.09.2016applicable to Non-
deposit taking and systemically important NBFC.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company is a non deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company as per the

terms of the certificate of registration issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The
Company has not accepted any fixed deposit during the year under review.

XVII PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company.

XVIIIPARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

XIX

ARE GIVEN IN THE PRESCRIBED FORMAT UNDER THE COMPANIES
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, hence the provisions of
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. The Company is

not carrying any activity relating to export and has not used or earned any Foreign
Exchange.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees on the rolls of the Company and the information required
under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

During the period under review, no complaints/cases were filed pursuant to Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

13
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XX1 APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the support and
co-operation received from the Ministry of Education, Government of India, Canara

Bank and the Educational Institutions - our Borrowers and Company's staff and
executives during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board

K Sanjay Murthy C. Jayakumar
Chairman Managing Director
DIN: 03532374 DIN: 08750890

Place: Bangalore
Date: 28.09.2022
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Composition of CSR Committee as on 31.03.2022

1. Prof. Ashok Misra, Independent Director andChairmanof the Committee.
2. Mr. Vineet Joshi, Nominee Director andMember of the Committee.
3. Mr. CJayakumar, MD & CEO, HEFA and Member of the Committee.
4. Dr.RishikeshaThiruvenkata KrishnanDirector andMember of the Committee.
CSR Projects approved in the FY 2021-22
sl Name of Details of the | Objective Project Approved | Remarks
No. Institute/ Project Cost (Rs.) | {Rs.)
Organization
I Central Cost Effective | Designofdroneand | 33.42 31.00 lakhs | The developed network model
University of | and Fully hardware to control lakhs for pesticides spraying in
Karnataka automated its operation and agriculture field will identify
{Dr.R.S. intelligent development of Al environmental conditions and
Hegadi) pesticide based software to take decision automatically
spraying UAVs | operatethe  entire according to the conditions. It will
in the system. help in proper nozzles deposition
Agriculture of pesticides on the crops.
field using
Quadcopter
and Deep
Learning
I Central Design and Preparation of hybrid | 19.00 19.00 lakhs | The present investigation
University of | Development | composites from lakhs attempts to develop an advanced
Karnataka of cladding nano& micro hybrid nano- composite materials
{Dr. composites materials, using natural resources.
Sangamesh) | for Indian characterization of
military using | prepared composites
natural for mechanical
materials property evaluation
ete
I NIT Chito- To isolate chitinase 19.80 18.00 lakhs | lsolation of the marine chitinase
Surathkal oligosaccharid | from a marine source | lakhs producing micro-organisms by
(Dr. es production | and develop a clone microbiology technigues
KeyurRaval) | from the library. The chitinase (completed using standard
enzymatic would be utilized for laboratory equipment)
route. the production of the
chito-
oligosaccharides
from locally available
chitin.
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v Mizoram Development | Development of 54.66 47.00 lakhs | The proposed methad will
University of Sustainable | highly efficient novel | lakhs provide novel technigue in the
{Prof. Composite clay based composite remediation of agueous waste
Diwakar Beads forthe | beadsand to employ contaminated with micro-
Tiwari) removal of it for the treatment pollutants.

various of emerging micro -
emerging pollutants from

micro municipal

pollutants wastewater.

from

Municipal

Wastewaters

v Central Development | Monitoring Energy 25.91 23.00 lakhs | A web based real time energy
University of | of Intelligent flow and lakhs consumption management
Karnataka Algorithms for | consumption system will be created in terms of
(Dr. Energy patterns at the dashboard charts, graphs, and
ArunkumarP | Analytics and Distribution system, reports that can be accessed
atil} ylsuallzat|on developing solalr remotely by the CUK staff and

in Smart energy forecasting -
Distribution technigues using StUdejnts kil
Grid Machine learning and AlgpHthi
Al etc |
TOTAL 182.89 138.00
lakhs lakhs

Board vide First Board meeting for F.Y 2021-22 dated 30.06.2021 had approved the CSR
expenditure budget of Rs. 553.00lakhs for F.Y 2021-22.The Committee approved above
project nos. 1 to 5 for an amount of Rs. 138.00 lakhs out of Rs. 553.00 lakhs. There were
no suitable proposals for spending the balance CSR amount of Rs. 415.00 lakhs.The
Committee decided to transfer balance amount of Rs. 415.00 lakhs to Prime Minister's
Citizen Assistance and Relief inEmergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund)specified in
Schedule VII ofthe Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of CSR contribution.
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AMG-TI/PSU/HEFA/9-6/2022-23/ 80 |

HRIMSIS AgTadet
(=g =3)
yRST e Ten v ot faam

Director General of Audit
(Central Expenditure)
Indian Audit and Accounts Department

1 29.08.2022

Tele AR U0SY, WATAAR,

Rajiv Kumar Pandey, 1asAs

Do g\/b)_

@ Fte & uq i 23.08.2022 &aRT Higher Education Financing
Agency & 31.03.2022 #Wgﬂﬁ#mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂwm
#%ﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂw
mmmmmﬁmwﬁﬁaﬂﬁmﬁ;mmma?mm
3R ITARIHS HNERT H ST-

1. Non-disclosure of arrangement between HEFA and the Canara bank, for meeting petty

expenses, in the Notes to Accounts and non-accounting of the balance of the ‘Advances for
petty Expenses’ in the Cash and Cash Equivalents. {Ref: PC 1.1.1 (ii}}

2 Non-bifurcation of Loan security between tangiblc assets and intangible assets in Note
No. 5. (ReE PC 1.1.2)

3. ‘Non-disclosure of the amount of ¥267.96 crore borrowed from a related party ie,
Canara Bank. (Ref: PC 1.2.1)

4. Non-accounting of CSR cxpenditure as ‘Separate line item” in the Statement of Income
and Expenditure’. (Ref: PC 2.1)

5. Reference to Note No.1 and 2 missing in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Income
and Expenditure. Note No. 21 is referred twice in the Statement of Income and Expenditure.

(Ref: PC 3.1)
6.  Incorrect transition date mentioned in Note 1 & 2.1. (Ref: PC 3.2)

7 Removal of the sentence ‘4 renewal application for 12AB has been made on
10.03.2022’ from Significant Accounting Policy rclating to Income Tax. (Ref: PC 3.4.1)

i 3 Heg Feeael ¥ 3 98 Y R B s anrel P Avsw
&1 do% 3R Jamderer TR F doF F @ Fw| e et w A v FoE
¥ Y 54 FATET FT HRT S|

Yours 57313(,

Sh. K Sanjay Murthy,

Chairman,

Highter Edncation Financing Agency,
No. 14, 6" Floor, Naveen Complex,
MG Road, Bangalore — 560001.

Ph. : 91-11.23702422
Fax : $1-11-23702271 D.G.A_C.R- Building, |.P. Estate, New Dethi-110002
g-mail : dgace@cag.gov.in
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REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO TEHE MEMBERS OF HICGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY
Report on the audit of the accompanving Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanving Fiaancial Statements of HIGHTER EDUCCATION INANCIN
AGENCY the Company™y, whech comprses the Balince Sheer as ar 3 Narch, 20022, the Steciment
ol Inecane and Lspendirure Ineluding Other Comprehensive Income, the Ca<h Flow Starement and
the Stacement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, and a sumimary of the «aunifcins
accaunting palicies and other explanarony Informanon Subsequently the audit report has gone tor
sevision in light of ahservations of Comprroller and Audit Geneeal of [ndin, This report supersedes our
curlier report dated. 0F Jun 3022 (CDIN: 2220 96AK] OW]S6760 We pronade o sumiman aof

stirement of revision o the report dated U7 Jun 2022, i Annexure- |

In our opinion and to the best of vur information and according o the explanations given ty us, the
araresad Finaneal Starements give the informanon required by the Companies Aer, 2013 in the
muanner so required and give atrue and far view o contorrmin with the Indian Neconnnng: Stundards
prescrbed under secnon 133 of the Vet read with the Cormpanies Tadun Aecownting Stmdirds: Bules
2015, a5 amended, “Tnd ANy and ather aceaunung prineiples pererall aceepted in India, of the =t
of affairs of the Company as at 3lst Mareh 30220 s Exeess of inéome over expendiure, (ther
Comprehensive Income, s cash flows and the ssatement of changes 1 equity For the verr ended on

that date
Basis for Opinion

We canducred our audit in aceardanee with the Sundards on Awching (SAs) speaitiod uader secnan
301 of the Companies Acr, 2013, Our respansihilinies under those Standards aree further described
1w the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneal Strcments seenon of oy reporr. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Cade of Fihice [ssted by the Inshnue of
Chattered Accounns of India together with the ethieal requirements thar are relevant 1o our audic af
the financial statements under the provistons of the « ompanies der, 2110 and the Rules chereunder,
imd we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibibines in aceosdance with these requirsments and the
ode of Ethies We believe that the audit evidence we have obrained 1 sutficient and approprie to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Admn Ofice: 32.3,3, 2°* Floar, krishna Building, Oppasite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad:580001, Ph: 08362745130, Fax: DE362444724,
Cell 96R6502272 9ARASOIRYA, 958650280 ilp PFrediffmail.com, tiddubat i) il.com

Branches: Belagavi{9686502875), Dharwad(9686502870), ﬁWSWZB?II, Karaburagi(BSESSGZB??], Mysuru 9636502872},
Mumbai|3823263226), Solapur{8149159550] & Latur(?
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to: -

s Note no. 42 to the financial starements which descrbes the extent of COVID-1Y pandemie
impact on company’s financial performance. The related probable events which could impact

the Company’s estimates of tmpairment of assets. which are highly uncertun.

e Note no. 42 1o the financial statements which describes the impact of COVIT 19 pandemice
and based on our verficavon, the company carricd s amin objecnves withont
interruprions. There is no material evidence to prove that the going concem assumpiion i

atfected due to pandemuc.

e Note no. 42 10 the financial statements which deseribes the impact of COVID-1Y pademie

and based on our verification, Company lus not faced any revenue loss due o pandemie.

e Note no. 18 to the financial statements include CSR expendimee provision for the vear
amountng ro Rs.5.53 crore, out of which Red 15 crore spent towards the objeenve foor which ut
is kept. Unspent CSR expenditure provision to the rune of Rs 138 crore has set apar m o

separate bank account within the stipulated time-period.

e Note no. 5 & 17 to the fnancidl starements — states that provision on standard ssers 1
caleulated as per Income Recognition, Asser Classitieanon and Pronaistonng (TRACE O con
spandard assers e, Rs 20095 crore. W hereas the Company estmared the imparment valtle of
Rs.1.56 crore which s transtferced to Statement of [ncome and Expenditure and halance shown

as an Impairment Reserve which s forming parr of the Orther Equiry.
p ! i

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the abave matters.

Admn Office: #2,3,8, 2 Floor, Krishna Building, Opposite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad 580001, Ph: 08362745148, Fax: 08362444724,
Coll:0686502872, 9686502874, 9586502884 e-mailpmmen@rediffmail.com, siddubetageri@gmail.com
Branches: Belagavi(9686502875), Dharwad(9686502870), Gangavathi{9686502873), Kalaburagi(3686502877), Mysuru(9686502872),
Mumbai(9823263226), Solapur(8149159550) & Latur(7385422733) Warking Office: Audit House, || Finor, Near CBT, Dharwad{0836-2047266)
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

lhe Company’s Board of Directors is responstble tor the other informaton. The other nformarion
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Reporr and
Sharcholder’s Information, bur does not include the Finanecial Statements and our auditors’ report

thereon.

Owur opmion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other Informarion and we do nor express

any form of assurance conclusion rhereon.

[n connecuon with our audic of the Financil Stirements, our responsibiline s o read the other
wtormanon and m doing <o, consider whether the other informarion is materally inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obrined in the audit or otherwise appedrs o be materially
nusstated. 1, based on the work we have performed, we conclude rhar there 15 0 material nusstrement

of this other informanon, we are required to report that fact, We have nathing o report in this regand.
Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

I'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matrers stated in Section 13431 of the
Companies Acr, 20113 (“the Aer™) with respeet to the preparation of these Financial Starements tha
gtve a mrue and falr view of the  fGnancl posttion,  fnancil puertormance ncluding Other
Comprehensive Income, cash flows and chianges i equite ot the Company in accordance with the
accounting prinetples generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounring Standards (Ind A%
prescribed under Section 133 of the Compames Aer, 2003 read with the Rules specttied i the
Companies  {[ndian Accounnng Stundards; Rules, 2015 a¢ amended from nme o ome This
responsibiline: also wcludes mamtenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Ner, 2013 for sateguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and derecring frauds and other irregulacities; selecuon and applicanon of appropriare

accounting policies; making judgments and estmares that are reasonable and prudent and desien,

implementanon and maintenance of adequate internad inancial controls, thar were operatng effectiv
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ot the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and
presentanien ot the financial statements thar give o true and far view and are free from marerial

nusstatement, whether due o traud or error.

In prepanng the financial statements, management 15 responatble for assessing the Compant s abaline o

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matrers related 10 poing concern and s the

Admn Office: #2,3,d, 2" Floor, Krishna Building, Opposite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad 580001, Ph: 08362745148, Fan 08367444724,
Cell:9686502872, 9686502874, 9686502839 ’ A

Branches: Belagavi{9686502875), Dharwad(968650287()
Mumbai{9823263226), Solapur{8149159550} & Latur(
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going concern basis of accounting unless nuymgement cither mrends ro hguidare the Company or to

cease nperanons, or has no reallsue alternarive bur o do so.

The Board of Dircctors are responsible for overseemy the company’s fimancial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is o express an opimion on - these Fuianenl Statements based on our audie In
conducting our audit, we have ken mto account the provisions of the Aet, the accounnng and
auching standards and matters which are required to be included m the audit report wieer the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under:

W conducted our audit of the Finaneal Statements m acenrdance with the Stndards oo Audiing
specified under Secrion 143(10] of the Companies Act. 2013, Those standards require thar we compls
with ethieal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obeain reasonable assuranee abour whether

the Financial Statements are free from materal misstatement.

An audiz invelves perfurming procedures o obrin audie evidence abour the amounts and the

desclosures in the Financial Starements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s pudpment,

cemert of the risks of materal misstatement of the Finaneial Strements, whether due

mchuding the as
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers mternal financial coarrol
relevant ro the Company's preparation of the Finaneil Statements thar wive o true and e view in
srder to design our audit procedures that are appropriate in the eircumsrances, Y auds also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the aceonnting policies used anid the reasonablencss of the sccounung
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluatng the cverall presentation ot the

Financial Statements,

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obramned 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a busis for
our audit ppinion on the Financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[ \s required by Section 143 (3) of the Compantes Acr, 2013 we eeport that:
f1r We have sought and obrained all the informanon and explanatons which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b o our opinion, proper hooks of account as required by Taw have been kept by the Company so far

Adron Office: 72.3,3, 2 Floor, Krishna Building, Opposite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad:580001. Ph: 08362745148, Fax JBI62444724,
Cell:0GBE502872, U636502874, 4636502884 e-maili;pmmeco@®rediffmail.com, siddubetageri®gmail.com

Branches: Belagavi(9686502875), Dharwad{9686502870),

Mumbai(9823263226), Solapur({8149159550) & Latur(73
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as it appears from oure exarunanon of those books:

ior The Balance Sheet. the Siement of Income and Expenditure including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of changes in Equity dealr wath by this Report are

in agreement with the books of accounrs:

(i I our opinion, the atoresaid Financial Starements comply with the Indian Aecounnng Standards
spectfied under Seetion 133 of the Companies e, 2013 eead with the Rules spectited mothe

Compantes {Indian Aecounting Standurds) Rules, 2013 s amended from sime o tme:

fed On the basis of the wrrten representations received from the directors as on 31ar March, 2002
taken on record by the Board of Dicectors, none of the dircctors is disqualitied s omy 3sr March,
2022 from betng appointed as a director in teems of Secton 164 12) of the anparties Aer, 2013

{fi With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reparing af the

Company and the operating effecrivencss of such controls, refer 1o our Sepiniie report in

“Annexure AT Ouereport espresses an unmoditied opimon on adeguacy and operaung

effectiveness of the company’s internal fnancial controls over tinancial reporting: and

With respect to the other matrers o be included in the Auditor’s Report in acenrdanee wirh Rube 11
of the Companies (Audic and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, i our opinion and o the besp ot
our informarion and according 1o the explanations given to us:
i As explained to us by the management, the Company do nor have an pending
liriganons as ar 31st March, 2022 which has an impact on ¢ finaneil posion Tn s
{inancial srrements;
o As explained 1o us by che management, the Company do nor have anv long-reem
contracts wichuding  derivatve contracts {or which  there were ane meenal

and

foresceable los

Mo As expluned to us by the management, there were no amounts which were
required to rransferred to Tovestors Hducarion and Protection Fund b thie

Compiny.

"Admn Office: #2,3,3, 2 Fiaor, Krishna Building, Oppasite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad:580001. fh: 08362745148, Fax: (8362440723,
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2. As required by Secrion 143 (55 of the Companies Act, 2003 wath regard o additional
eeporting on the diveetions ssued by the C&AG has Been annexed o this reporr in

"Annexure B as part of the Independent Auditors Report

3 As dhe companics (Audiror’s Report Order, 2020 ("the Oeder™) 1s5ue the central
government i terms of secton 4311 of the said Companices e, 2013 are nor
applicable to the company as it 12 regisrered under Secnon 8 of Companies Acr, 2013

and hence, the requirements of disclosure under the said Order does nor arse,

For ViJaY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chzrlered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0048938

Date: 19.07.2022

Place: Bengaluru

UDIN: 22204096ANFVVV7351 Ao _.
CAP. M. MUDIGOUDAR
Partner M. No: 204008
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sction 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the intermal financial controls over Ainancial reporting of Higher ducanon Fionomg

‘\geney (“the Secrion & Company™) as of 3lsr March, 2022 1 compunction with our audic of the

financial starements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.
Muanagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

I'he Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mantainng internal financial conrrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting eritertn established Iy the Company considering
the essential components of infernal contral stared i the Guidance Note an Audir of Tnternal Finincial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instiete of Chartered Aecountants of Tndi P10 AT
Phese responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguare inrernal
financial controls thar were operaring effectvely for ensunng the orderly and efficienr conduer o s
business, including adherence o compant™s policies, the safeguarding of its assers, the preventon and
detecuon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and complereness of the accounnng reeords. and the tmely

preparation of reliable Arnancial informanon, a4 required under the Companies Aer, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responstbility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conrrols over fnancal
reporiing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wath the Guidanee Note on Audir
of [nternal Financial Controls over Finanaal Repornng (the “Guidanee Nore™ and the Standards on
Vuditing, 1ssued by ICAT and deemed o be preseribed under seenon T30 of the ¢ ompanies et
2013, to the estent applicable to an audic of wrernal Gnancial controls, both applicable o an audic of
Inrernal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Aecountants of Indi, Those
srandards and rhe Guidance Note require thar we comply with cthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to vbrain reasonable assurance abour whether adequate internal financil contrels
over financial reporting was established and mainrained and 1f such controls operated effectively in all

murerial respects.

o
Admn Office: #2,3,4, 2~ Floor, Krishna Building, Oppoge vij Jaya T_anues, uh‘prwad 530001, Ph: 0B362745148, Fax: 08362444724,
Cell:9685502872, 9686502874, 068650288461 m wihEa@reditfmail.com, fiddubetageri@gmail.com
Branches: Belagavi(9686502875), Dharwad{368650287 e ?&bﬁm(%ﬁﬁzs?sy Kalaburagi{9686502877), Mysuru{9686502872),
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Ol audit Involves performing procedures o obrain e evidenee about the adeguacy of the inter

financial controls system over financial ceporting andl their operating effectiveness. O auliv of
nternal tinanclal controls over financial reporniag included obtaning an understaneling pt interoal

Enancil controls pver financial reporting, assessing the sk that o materal weakness exists, and resting

amd evaluating the design and opesating effecuvencss af ternal control Tased on rhe assessed nsk
The procedures selecred depend on the auditor's judgments including the assessment af the nsks af

material missiatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud in error.

We helieve thar the audit evidence we have obtamed is sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor

cur audit opinion on the Company’s mnrernal financal controls system over francial report.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conteols Over Financial Reporting

v company's Internal financial contral over Onancial reportng 12 4 process destened 1o prov
reasonable assurance reparding the reliabiliny of financial reporang and the prepacation of financial
statements for external pumnses in accordance with penerally aceepted aceounting principles. A
company’s internal financial contral over nancial reporting mchudes those policies and procedures that
pertin to the maintenance of records that, 1w reasonable derail, accurarely and i retlect the

rransactions and dispositions of the assets af the company;

miovide reasonable assurance that tansactions ate recorded as necessity 1o permit preparation ot
fiancial staternents i aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receiprs and
expenditures of the company are being made nnly i accordance with authorrzanons of management

and directors of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventon or dmely detection of unpthorized acguisinon, tse,

ot disposition of the company's assers that could have a material effect on the financial sttments.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Tnherent limirations of internal tinanctal contr s over fmanicial reprrting, meluding the
possibiline of collusion or improper management averride of controls, materdal misstatements: due to
crror or fraud may ocour and not be detecred, Also, projecuons of any evaluanon ol the internal
financial controls over Onancial reporting to furure pertods are subject o the risk that the internal

faancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate brcause of ¢

mges in condions, ar

thar the degree of compliance with the policies or pre seedures may detenorare.

arwra 4530601, P 03362745148, Fax 08362442724,
mail.com, siddubetageri®amail.com

313), Kalaburagi(9686502877), Mysuru(9686502872),
Audit House, 1| Flaar, Near CBT, Dharwad(D836-2447256)

Admn Office: #2,3,3, 2™ Flogr, Krishna Building, Dp;;asite Wi
Coll:05865028732, 9686502874, 9686502884 e-me
Branches: Belagavi{9686502875], Oharwad{9686502870), Ganga
Mumbai(9823263226), Solapur(8149159550) & Latur{7385 33
*
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Website:cavijaypanchappaco.com

Opinion

In our opinion, rhe Company has, in all mareral respects, an adequare internal fnancil contenls sysrem
over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were apuranng
effecuvely as ar 3lst March, 2022 based on the mternal conral over financil reporiing. criterin
established by the Company considering the essennal components of Internal conrenl <tated 0 the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Coatrols Over Finanewal Reporring tssued Iy the

[nsuture of Chartered Accountants of Indi

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Date: 19.07.2022 Firm Reg. No. 0046938

Place: Bengaluru

UDIN: 22204096 ANFVVV7351 CAP. M. MUDIGOUDAR

Partner M. No: 204096

Admn Office: #2,3.4, 2+ Floor, Krishna Building, Opposite Vijaya Talkies, Oharwad:-580001. Ph: 0B382745148, Fax: 08362444724,
Cell: 9686502872, 9686502874, 9686502884 il Prediffmail.com, riddubetagerid il.com
Branches: Belagavi(9686502875), Dharwad({9686502870), Gangavathi(9686502873), Kalaburagi{9686502877), Mysuru(9686502872),
Mumbai{3823263228), Solapur{8149159550) & Latur(7385422733) warking OHice: Audit House, Il Hlaor, Near CBT, Dharwad|0836-2447266)
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Vijay Nagar, Bengaluru: 560040.
CHARTERED ACCDUNT'“NTS Telefax: 080-23384038, 9686502870,

e-mail:wijaypanchappaco@gmail.com
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
grap P g E 3 |

section of our report of even date)

Compliance Report on the directions issued by C&AG under Sub section 5 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

i, Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If ves, the implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the Integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications,
if any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactons through T
:-'-_\"S[L'l'['l ﬂl'ld as SUL_h WL h'd\'t‘ ol Corne ACrOss Cases I_J" !11’”(‘(_‘?'-."-“‘.:; U[. gCcoLning [rn S s
putside IT system and hence comments, on the implication and its Gnancial impact, ibany on

the integnry of the accounts do not arize,

ii. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of wuiver/wtite off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
Inability to repay the loan? If ves, the financial impact may be stated.

Ny mstances of restructusng of an exlsting loans or cises of waiver / wnte oft o
debis/loans/interest erc., were found during the vear or as a1 the balance sheet date and [tence.

comments on the tinancial impact do not arise,

iii. Whether funds ceceived/receivable for specific schemes from central/ state agencies
were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Based on the verficauon of the books of accounts, we lve nor found any transacions
receved/ recetvable for specific schemes from central/ state apencles. Tlenee question 0t

deviation is not npplimhlc:_

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartersd Accountants

Date: 19.07.2022 Firm Reg. No. 0046935

\

CAP. M. MUDIGOUDA

PartnerM. No: 2

Lkt

Place: Bengaluru

UDIN: 22204096 ANFVVV7351

-

A Offices 5234, 277 Floor, Krishna Building, Oppasite Vijaya Talkies, Oharwad 580001 Ph 08362745148, Fax: 08352444724,
Cell:9686502872, 9686502874, 9686502884 e ilep @reditfmail.com, siddubet i@gmail.com

ranches: Belagavi{9686502875), Dharwad(9686502870), Gangavathi{9686502873), Kalaburagi{96865028771, Mysuru{9686502872),
Mumbai{9823263226), Solapur{8149159550] & Latur{7385422733) Warking Office: Audit House, [l Floor, Mear CBT, Dharwad|0836-2447266)
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Head Office: # 28/26, 2™ Floor, 18" Main Road,

Vijay Nagar, Bengaluru: 560040,
Telefax: 080-23384038, 9686502870.
e-mail:vijaypanchappaco@gmail.com
Website:cauiiuypanchuppuct_:.com

Annexure-1 o the Independent Auditors Report

Referred toin Paragraph | under the heading “Opimon™

of our report of even dase!

Relerence to the report

L Report on Other Legal and R c-;.;ul-.m.'\r_\- 1{t-2|lﬁr1u-'1;'E';
di. Independent Auditor reported thar "In our opinion,
the atoresaid Financial Strements comply with the |
Indian Accounting Standards specified under seetion |

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules

speciticd in the 'Companies (ladian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2017

asamernled from nme to e

The 'Companies (Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, |
|

2007 reported in the above senrence may be correcred
as the 'Companies (Indian Aceounting Standards) Rules, |
2015, |

[ Annexure-A 1o the Auditor's Report |
Opinion

. Independent Auditor reported thar "In oue Gplron, tie
Company has, i all material respeers, an adequate
internal Gnancial conrrols system over Anancial

teporting and such mrernal Ainancial conteols over ‘
financial reporting were operating cifecrivel as ar 3s
March 2021 based....".

‘ The date reported in the above senrence as 31st March |
| 52 | .
§ 2021 may be corrected as 31 Marek 2002,

| ‘Compames Indian Aecounring

| thar "In oue opimon, the |

Rcvisiun_—
Corrected the SCNTENCE 1
[ndependent Auditor repiorted
thar "I e opinion, e

[ atoresard Financial Starements
comph with the Indun ‘

Aveounung Standards specificd

Dunder secnion 133 of the
i Companics Aer, 2013 read warh |

the Rules spectficd m the

standards) Rules, 2013 44
i

| Corteered the sentence os |

| Opinion

p Independent Nudier reported

Company has, inoall maenal
respects, an adecuate nterpal
financtal contrrols sverem over
tinancil reporting and such

| ternal financd conrrols owver ‘

financial reporting were
apeeating ettecnveh as o Y

Mareh 2022 hased....”

For VIJAY PANCHAPPA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0046935

3 vph
B

CAP. M. MUDIGOUDAR

Partner M. No: 204096

Admn Office: #2,3.4, 2" Floor, Krishna Elullding:

Branches: Belaga vi{9686502875),

28

Opposite Vijaya Talkies, Dharwad:580001, Ph: 08362745145, Fax: 08362444724,
Cell:9686502872, 9686502874, 9686502884 e-maili:pmmea@redifimail.com,

tiddubetageri@gmuoil.com

Dharwad{9686502870), Gangavathi(9686502873), Kalaburagi{9686502877), Mysuru(96865028732),
Mumbai(9823263226), Solapur(8149159550) & Latur(7385422733) warking Office: Audit House, 1

Floar, Near CBT, Dharwad|0B36-2447266]
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Company Master Data
CIN U74999KA2017NPL103474
Company / LLP Name HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY
Ecwe RoC-Bangalore
Registration Number 103474
Company Category Company limited by Shares
Company Subcategory Union Govt company
Class of Company Private
Authorised Capital(Rs) 100000000000.00
Paid up Capital(Rs) 52937500000.00
Number of Members{Applicable in case of company without
Share Capital) 0
Date of Incorporation 31/05/2017
STOCK EXCHANGE TOWERS, No. 51 1st FLOOR, 1st
CROSS, JC ROAD BANGALORE URBAN Bangalore KA
Registered Address 560027 IN
Email Id cfo@hefa.co.in
Whether Listed or not Unlisted
Date of last AGM 21/09/2021
Date of Balance Sheet 31/03/2022
Company Status(for efiling) Active
Charges
Assets under charge Charge Amount Date of Creation Date of Status
Modification
Book Debts 20000000000 12/05/2020 - |OPEN
Book debts; Floating charge 3000000000 16/12/2020 - |OPEN
Book debts 17000000000 29/12/2021 - |OPEN
Directors/Signatory Details
DIN/PAN Name Begin date End date
6051 ASHOK MISRA 12/06/2017
RISHIKESHA
64067 THIRUVENKATA KRISHNAN |12/06/2017 -
VIRANDER SINGH
454113 CHAUHAN 12/06/2017
1914155 BHASKAR RAMAMURTHI 12/06/2017
DARSHANA MOMAYA
6975127 DABRAL 01/10/5018
8193978 DEBASHISH MUKHERIEE_|01/02/2019
CHELLAMUTHU \G1 1
8750890 JAYAKUMAR 01/06{2020  _ »"
1425921 RAJESH BHUSHAN 31/07/2828 ADVS
7078936 VIMEET JOSHI 18/11/2020
3532374 SANJAY MURTHY KONDRU |01/10/2021
SHAILESH JALINDAR
AIPPJ1091H JADHAV 03/02/2020 :
ANSPB47STE SANTOSH KUMAR BARIK 26/06/2020
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HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

(CIN:UT74999KA201 TNPL103474)

(A Non Banking Finance Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act,2013)
[Private Limited & Government Company]

{All amounts are in crore of Indian Rupees. unless otherwise stated)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Note No. As at As at
Particul
s i 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
ASSETS
(1) [Financial Assets
(a)  |Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 263207 015
{b)  |Bank Balance other than (4) above 4 - 7732
te)  |Loins 5 5.138.55 785544
(d)  |Other Financial Assets 6 97.12 152.26
Total Financial Assets 7.887.74 8.085.17
{2)  [Noa-financial Assets
fa)  [Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 B.52 423
(b} |Property, Plant and Equipment - -
e} |Other Non-Financial Assets - -
Total Non-Financial Assets 8.52 4.23
Total Assets 7 ﬁmiﬂ
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) |Financial Liabilities
(a)  [Payables ®
_. [{DTrade Payables
) () total ourstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(1i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 3
30.66 43,38
and small enterprises
(bl [Bormowings (Other than Debt Secunties) 4 1,282.57 1.911.40
(e} |Other Financial Liahilitics i} 1.13 013
Total Financial Liabilitics 1.314.36 1.934.89
{2)  |Nono-Financial Liabilities
(a) | Conningent Provisions Against Standard Assets 13 - -
(b)  |Other Non-Financial Liabilities 12 2.63 276
Total Non-Financial Liabilities 2.63 .76
(3)  |Equity
() |Equity Share Capital 13{A) 529375 5,293.75
(b} |Other Equity 13B) 1,285.52 838.00
Total Equity 6,579.27 6,131.75
Total Liabilities and Equity [__8,089.40 |

The accompanying nokes are an integral part of the financial statements,

In terms of our report anached. For and on behalf of the Board of

FOR VIJIAY PANCHAPPA & ks HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0046

.~

5 l&‘ﬁt‘h?ﬁ‘ ' ﬁ

Chellamut K. Sanjay Murthy
Partner Managing Director & CEO Chairman
M. No.- 204096 DIN-08750890 DIN-3532374

Jadhav Samos{!({m:r Barik

Place : Bengaluru f Financial Officer Companv Secretary
Date : 2nd June 2022 1 ANSPB47STE
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HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

HCINIUT4999KA201 TNPL103473)

|(A Non Banking Finance Company Licenscd under Section 8 of the Companics Act.2013)
{[Private Limited & Government Company]

i\.-\li amounts are in crore of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

iSI‘.-\'I'EMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
|

| [ Note | Forthe | Forthe year
| | No. year ended
| Particulars ended 31.03.2021
| 31.03.2022
| Income :
| () |Revenue from Operations
| Interest Income 14 $89.34 397.33
‘ Total Revenue from Operations 589.34 597.35
|
i (11} |Other Income 15 ) 0.06
| (1) |Total Income {I+11) 58934 597.41
‘ (V) |Expenditure
| {a) |Financc Costs 16 103.54 109,46
‘ (b} |Impairment on Financial Instruments 17 .56
tc) |Employee Benefits Expenses .
| (d) |Depreciation. Amortization and Impairment . B
| te) |Others Expenses 1% 672 46.36
Total Expenses (1V) 141.82 155.42
| (V) |Excess _of I over Expenditure(Surplus) before Exceptional Items and Tax 447.52 44159
(- V)
| (VI} |Exceptional items ! = =
| (V1) |Surplus Before Tax (V-VI) 447.52 441.5%
(V1) | Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 21 - -
{2y Deferred Tax 21 - -
‘ (IX) |Excess of Income over Expenditure(Surplus) for the year (ViL-VHD 447.52 441.59
(X) |Other Comprehensive Income
‘ |(i) Ttems that will not be reclassified to Surplus or Deficit . 5
| \{ ii) Income tax relating to items that wili not be reclassified to Surplus or Deficit
‘ ‘\{)ther Comprehensive Income = ]
‘ (XI) [Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IN+X) 34751 33159
(Comprising Surplus and other Comprehensive Income for the year)
" Earnings per Equity Share 19
Basic (Rs.) 085 084
Diluted {R5.) 085 0.84
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report atlac For and on behalf of the Board of
FOR VIJAY PANCHAPPAW HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registralion No.
W ¥ TR\ D §
P M Muwiligoudar Chellamuthulayskumar
| Partner Managing Director & CEO Chairman
M. No.- 204096 D(N-UH‘J‘SDS“;U DIN-HCiZZJ:\
i R Jadhav Santosh Kmk
|Placc  Bengaluru Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : 2nd June 2022 AIPPIIO91H ANSPB4757E
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HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

(CIN:UT4999KA201 TNPL103474)

(A Non Banking Finance Company Licensed under Section R of the C ompanies Act,2013)
[Private Limited & Government Company)

(All amounts are in crore of Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2622

Particulars For the vear For the year ended
ended 31.03.2022 jrodzon
A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Surplus before Taxation 447.52 441.59
Adjustments for:
Interest lncome from Banks 3.02) {353
Finance Costs 103.54 102 36
Impairment on Financial Instruments 1.56 -
Operating Surplus before working capital changes 549.60 54752
Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase)Decrease in Other Non-Fmancial Assets - -
(Ingreasey Decrease in Other Financial Assets 54.65 {31.38)
{Increase}Decrease in Loans 27158.3 (1521.39)
Increase (Decrease) in Trade Payables -12.70 1168
Increase ' (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 1.00 =229
Increase/( Decrease) Provisions - -
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities {0.13) (2.37
Cash generated from Operations 330775 (102159
Net Income Taxes Paid (4.29) {2.32)
Net cash generated (rom operating activities - A 3303.46 (1023.91)
B.  Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash Equivalent 7732 -5.48
Interest Received 1.51 337
Net Cash from Investing Activities-B sogﬂ; -1.21
C. Cash flow fram Financing Activities
Proceed from Term Loan -H28 %3 9569
Repayment of Tenn Loan
Proceeds from issue of Equity Share - 220.00
Share premium on Equity Shares Allotted - -
Finance Cost Paid (103.54) (109.46)
Net Cash raised in Financing Activities-C -732.37 1,026.23
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2651 92 0.11
Cash and Cash Equi s at the beginning of the year 0.15 0.04
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2652.07 .15

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staiements,

In terms of our report attached.
FOR VUIAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 0046938

For and on behalf of the Board of
HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

o
) . e e
AP . o~ N-i.* \ \MF %
PM ipoudar Chetla lhlli}u'llmma %)‘
Partner Managing Director & CEO
M. No.- 204096 DIN-OR 7508490 DIN-3532374
2 "
QPV !
§ Jadhav Santosh Kumar Barik
Place : Bengaluru Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : 2nd June 2022 AIPPIIOSTH ANSPB4757E
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HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

(CMN:UT4999KA201 TNPLIN3474)

(A Non Hanking Finanee Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act,2013)
[Private Limited & Government Company]

(AN amounts are 10 crore of Indian Rupees, unless atherwise staled)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

. As at

Particulars 31.03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
Balance at the beginning of the reporting Year 5293.75 5,073,758
Issued during the year - 220.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 5,293.75 5,293.75
B.OTHER EQUITY

Share Reserves and Surplus
Application
Particulars Money Pending Statutory Impairment Retained Total
Allotment Heserves Reserve Earnings

Talance al the beginning of the reporting perivd - 167.60 32.03 63837 838.00
Surplus for the year - - - 447,52 447,52
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) - - - - -
Transfer to special reserve wis 45 1C of the RBLAct, 1934 = 39.50 - (89.50) -
Released to Impairment Reserve - " (12.64) 12 64 F:
Bal at the end of the reporting period - 257.1 19.39 1,009.03 1285.52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

Tn terms of our report attached,

FOR VIIAY PANCHAPPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firmi's Registration No. 004693 §

@;—
P \M/j!:?ﬁ:;dur

Partner
M. No.- 204096

Place © Bengaluru
Do - Ind June 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of
HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

e 3
o 7(‘* % et
Chellamuthy Jayakuma

Managing Ditector & CEO
DIN-DET 50890

Sha HMadhav

Chicf Financial Officer
AIPPIIOITH

S
K. Sunjay Murthy

Chairman
DIN-3532174

=

P
Suntosh umar Barik

Company Sceretary
ANSPBATSTE

]
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HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY

{CINLUTH999KA201 TNPLI03474)

{A Non Banking Finance Company Licensed under Section 8 of the Companies Act.2013)
[Private Limited & Government Company|

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCING AGENCY(Referred as HEFA or the Company) has been incorporated as a Private
limited company under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Government Company as a Joint Venture Company of
Ministry of Education (MOE) and Canara Bank, pursuant 1o Cerificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies
dated 31st May 2017 (CIN:U74999KA201 TNPL103474) with an object of financing India's higher education institutions.
HEFA is engaged in providing timely finance al competitive inferest rates for capital assefs creation in India’s higher
cducational institutions and supplement it with grants by channelizing CSR funds from the corporate and donations from others.
At present, the company is functionally managed by Canara Bank .
HEFA would incentivise better intemal resource generation and at the same time allow substantal investments through market
borrowings that can be repaid over a longer peried.
The Company has received its Licence no. 109468 dated 30th May 2017 under Section ¥ of Companies Act, 2013.
The Company has also been granted Registration under Section 12AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as a Public Charitable
Company with effect from 2nd February 2018 and a renewal application has been made on 10.03.2022
The Company has obtained registration with Reserve Bank of India as a "Non-d posit taking non-sy ically important NBFC*
Le. {i.c. NBFC-ND-Type II) vide COR No. 02.00289 dated 215t November, 2017 for the purpose of carrying out Non Banking
Finance business. Subsequently, the status of the Company has been changed from “Not Acecpting Public Deposits and Non
Systemically Importamt Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND-TYPE 11}’ to ‘Not Accepring Public Deposits And
Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial C ompany (NBFC-ND-SI)" on crossing of asset size of Rs. 500 crore as on 29th
December, 2018.
The company’s registered office is at st Floor Stock Exchange Tower No.S1 1st Cross J. C_Road Bangalore -560027 Karnataka

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥ &

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the application of fair value measurements required or
allowed by relevant Accounting Standards. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") with effect from | April, 2018 and the effective date of
transition being | April, 2017, Accordingly, the above financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant mules issued thereunder and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India mainly considering the Master Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of
India ("RBI'} as applicable 1o Non-Banking Finance Companies — ND-S1.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimares and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenucs and expenses and the disclosed amount of contingent Liabilities. Areas invalving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Company are discussed in Note
2.3 - Significant acc £ judg 1 i and ptions.

The fing tements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded 1o the nearest crores. except when

Sgehncnts include the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Income and
idlenent of Cash flows and Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
E& and comparative information in respect of the preceding period.

ncial Statements

tements include the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Income and
Expenditure, the Statement of Cash flows and Notes, comprising  summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information in respect of the preceding year. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of
[ncome and Expenditure are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act™), The statement of Cash Flow has been prepared and p d as per the requi of Ind-AS 7 “Statement of
Cash flows™, The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Income and Expenditure,
as prescribed in the Schedule 111 to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes
required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standard.

2.3 Significant accounting Policies, Judgements, Estimates and Assunipltions
a) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standard requires M to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent Assets and liabilines at
the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are hased
upon Management's best knowledge of current events angd S AR results may differ from these estimates.
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b) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised based on the nature of activity when consideration can be reasonably measured and there exists
reasonable certainty of its recovery. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

¢) Income from Operations
The Company derives revenue primarily from financial assistance for creation of educational infrastructure and R&D in India’s
premier educational Institutions. Interest will be accrued on monthly basis as interest is paid by the Ministry of Education and
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare which will be calculated on the basis of fing balance. | Income for all
financial instruments arc calculated at gross carrying amount, are ised ini income as i on deposits with

hanks and Interest on Loan in the Statement of Income and Expenditure using effective rate of Interest (EIR).

d) Other Income
In case of other Income, revenue is recognized during the period in which the services are rendered. Interest income s
recognized on a time proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and at an effective interest rate, as applicable.

¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise the net amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash (short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less) and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value, cheques on hand and balances with banks. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash
commitments (rather than for investment or other purposes). For the purpose of the statement of cash Nows, cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash and short- term deposits, as defined above,

fi Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby surplus for the year is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

g} Property, Plant and Equipment{PPE)
PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economuc benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can have measured reliably. PPE is stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impainment. Cost comprises the purchase price and any autributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its i fed use as esti d by the 1 2 Any wade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price. PPE not ready for the intended use, on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Capital
Work-tn-Progress”.

h) Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative
jmpairment. Intangible Assets are recognised when it is probable that the future cconomic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flaw to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible Assets not ready for the intended
use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Intangible Assets under development™

i) Leases
The determination of whether an agreement i3, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the agreement at the date of
inception.
i Finance Leases: There are no Finance leases entered into by the Company.
ii. Operating Leases: Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
itern are classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals/payments are charged as an expense in the Income and
Expenditure account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

i) Provisions

Provisions arc recognised when the enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation. and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of the time value of money is material, the enterprise determines the level of provision by discounting the
expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the statement of Statement of Income and Expenditure net of any reimbursement.

k) Earnings Per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted camings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share. Basic EPS is
caleulated by dividing the net surplus or deficit for the year attributable to equity sharcholders (after attributable taxes) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpese of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net surplus or deficit for the year attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive poteatial
equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deerned converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been
issued at a later date. In computing the dilutive carmings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either
reduces the eamings per share or increases deficit per share are included.
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1} Segment Reporting
Operating scgments arc reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 1o the chief operating decision
maker (CODM), The Board of Directors (BOD) of the Company assesses the financial performance and position of the
Company, and makes strategic decisions. The BOD, which has bee—n identified as being the chief operating decision maker. The

Company is engaged in the single busi operation of “fi i ¥ e for creation of educational infrastructure and R&D
in India’s premier educational Institutions™.

m) Financial Instruments
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrumcents. Financial Asscts and Financial Liabilities arc initially measured at fair valuc.

(=

Financial Assets
All recognised Financial Assets are subsequently measurcd in their entirety at amortised cost.
A Financial Assct shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

1. The Financial Assel is held within a business model whose objective is to hold Financial Assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

11. The contracwal terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and inlerest on the principal amount outstanding,
Interest income on Financial Asset measured at amortised cosi, is measured at effective interest rate on the LTOSS camying
amount.
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities are subsequently carried at amontised cost using the effective interest method for trade and other payables
maturing within enc year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fatr value duc to the short maturity of
these instruments.

n) Impairment of Asset
Impairment of financial assets The Company recognises impairment allowance for expeeted credit loss on financial assets held
at amortised cost. In addition to that the Company has provided provision as per Prudental Norms of RBIL
The Company recognises loss allowances (provisions) for expected credit losses on its financial assets (including non-fund
exposures) that are measured at amortised cosis or at fair value through other comprehensive income account. The Company
applics a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the financial assets that arc not measured at fair
value through Surplus or Deficit:
Financial assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit risk since initial recognition:
Stage [: |2-months ECL For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
and that are not credit impaired upon erigination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default
events occurning within the next 12 months is recognised.
Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired For exposures where there has been a signiticant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but are not credit impaired, a lifetime ECL (i.c. reflecting the remaining lifetime of the financial asset) is recognised.
Stage 3: Lifetime ECL — credit impaired Exposures are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For exposures that have become ercdit
unpaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised and interest revenue is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying amount. Determining the stage for impairment At each reporting date, the
Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for exposures since initial recognition by
comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life between the reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort for this
purpose. This includes quantitative and qualiative information and also, forward-looking analysis. An exposure will migrate
through the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates. If, in a subseguent period, asset quality improves and also reverses any
previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the loss allowances reverts from lifetime ECL to 12-
months ECL.

o) Income Tax
The Company has been incorporated as a *Not for Profit Company” under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (now section
8 of Companies Act 2013), and granted regisimation under section 12AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. A renewal application
for 12AB has been made on 10.03.2022. The Company is prohibited by its objective to carry out any activity on commercial
basis and thereby claims to be cligible for tax exemption.

) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Liabilities, if any, arc disclosed in the Notes to Accounts. Provision is made in the Accounts if it becomes probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Commitments are future
liabilities for contractual expenditure,

q) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (ncluding exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the
extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

r) Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of its activities, the Company has determined its operating cyele as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its Assets and Liabilities as current and non- current.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand - -
Balances with Banks
In Savings Account 2,650.08 -
in Current Ac¢count 1.10 0.13
In CSR Unspend Account* 0.89 -
Bank deposit with matunty of less than 3 months x -
Total 1,652.07 0.15

4 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN ABOVE

* CSR fund available in CSR Unspent Account is towards ongoing projects sanctioned under CSR by the company.

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less
than 12 months - 77.32

Total

77.32

The deposits maintained by the company with banks are in the form of Cantflexi deposits with ongmal maturity of less
than 12 months. On premature withdrawal interest will be paid at rate applicable short term deposits.

6 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at
As 8t31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
Interest acerued on loan portfolio {Secured, considered good) 96.71 151.59
Interest accrued on loan portfolio {(Unsecured, considered good) -
Interest accrued on fixed deposits and investment - .49
Other Receivables * 0.41 0.18
Total 97.12 152.26
*Excess TDS remitted to IT Dept. - Rs. 0.18 Cr.
Excess Interest charged on bank borrowings to be refunded- Rs. 0.23 Cr.
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Advance tax and tax deducted at source (net of provisions) 8.52 4.23
Total 4.52 4.13
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

5. LOAN
As at 31.03.2022 As ar 31,03.2021
A1 Fair Valoe Total At Fair Value Total
Throvgh Designated Through D:ignmd at
Throuwgh | at fair value (ber Through ir value
Particulars ""E':“’ r::::m Surplus or | through Total ‘"'E:ll"d Comprehe | Surplus or through Total
Laive & Deficit | Surphss or nsive Deficit Surplus or
| Deficit Income Deficit
m) [51) ) @ 5= (6) M (%) @ 1=
| (1+2+3+d) (BT B0
1A)
i1} Term Loans 514011 - - - 514011 T.E55.44 - - - TRE5 A
(Civil works & Plant and Equipment) !
(i) Others to be Specified i - . - = = .
Toial (A] - Gross 5, 146.11 = = = S 400 TRE5.44 - - - 785544
Lesy - Impairment Loss Allowance 156 - - - 1.56 - = A N <
Total (A) - Net 513458 = = =, 5,138.55 RS54 - - - 785544
(L3}
{t} Secured by recenvables and {

Escrow account and equipment and j

ffurniture™s purchased * RN ELR T - 1 - ENELRTE B AR E - = = 78554
(i) Covered by Bank Govemment !

(Guaramees = , - A = z = 3 3
{iii} Unsecured - | = 3 = i = % . =
Total {B) - Gross 5,140.11 - - - 504000 T.855.44 - - - T H55.44
Less . Imparment Losy Allowamee 1.56 - - . 1.56 = E E 5 i
Total {B) - Net 5.138.55 5, 118,55 7.855.44 - - - 185544
(C 1) Loans in India
(i} Public Sector - - - - - - - - - -
(1) Others - Higher Education
i 5140 11 - - - S.140.01 785544 - 5 - 745544
Total (C [) - Gross 5,140.11 = - - 5,040.11 ) 7.855.44 - = = TA55.44
Less - Impairment Loss Allowance 156 - - - 1.56 - - - - -
Total (C 1) - Net 5.138.55 - - - 503855 ) THSS5.44 - = - 785544
{C 1) Loans Outside India - - - - =3 - - - . -
Total (C 11 - Gross 3 H 2 5 Z - = i £ :
Less: Impairment loss

allowance . - - - - = = = i - =
Total (€ 1) - Net - - - B = - - | = 2
*Security - Charge aver the Receivables and Escrow acotunt bulance which is opened jountly amd Hypothy of equip and fi *s vajues for which loan is avanled.
FReceivablies - Shall mean all recervables of the Loan B from: {a) the fees and other academics proceeds collecred from swdents enrolled with lnan Bomowers; and ibj all

receivables in the form of grant and. or aid received by the Borrower from the Government of India or any State Government.
Impairment Loss Allowance- The Company's impairment allowance is derived from estimates including default on interest payments, The campany has consideted 2 PD o0 0.004 for
i the

caleul

Dietails of No. of Projects, Sanctioned and Disbursement of Louns
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
No of Sanction | Disbursed Naoof Sanction | Dishursed

Projects amount Amount | Projects amount | Amount

Project fully disbursed ] [.241.98 1.241.58 1 35,001 35.00

Project partially dishursed 105 24.767.25] 1268339 960 23206821 1127307

Project nod dist f 26 TATT 14 - 27 717198 -

Total 137 1348637 1393537 124 | MALLE0] 1130807

y of ECL provisions
o Az at Ay at
i 31032022 | 31032021
| Allowance for Impairment on Term Loans

£i} Term Loans (Civil works & Plant and Equipment) 1.56 -
Total 1.5 -
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Provision as per RBI Prudential Norms

As at Asal
S 31.03.2022 3L.03.2021
Performing Assets
Starnlard Assels 20.93 3203
Nen-Performing Asset ENPA) - -
Total 2095 ALm
Loan Portiolio Classification and P don for Non Perfo Assets (As per RBI Prudential Norms)
Provision/Transfer to | Net Loan
Particalars Gross Loan Outstanding | *goprve For Ausets | Outstanding
J-Mar-22 | 3-Mac21 | 31-Mar-22 | 31 -Mar-21 31-Mar-22 3-Mar-2]
Term Louns
|Performing Assers
Mandard Assets £140.11 TRES 44 1095 2m 511906 TR 4]
Noo-Performing AssetiNPA) + - -
MNote :
ECL Provisions
bwl AS 109 requires £ when g whether the credit fisk o6 a financial asset has 4 ficantly, o g ble and b

nforrmtion avardable. m oarder w0 compare the nsk of a defauls cecurting at the halance sheet date with the nsk of & default occurnng at imual muyllnm of the
finencial Assets

When esimanng ECL, managerment should consider inf that 1% bi lable, including infe sbout past cvents. current conditions and
reasonable and supportable forecasts of fulire events amd scononie conditions. The d:p‘w of judg that s required for the esti depends on the availabibity
of detwled mformation

Sirce inception. the company has not come across any default or any delay in repayment for mone than 60 days. The company follows a strong escrow mechanism
whrein the borrower cscrows one advance mstalment 0 thewr escrow account on the date of first disburvement. The interest charged on all loans sre paid by the
Minsiry of Education. HEFA finances only the mfrastructure requirements of higher aducatronal Institutions under Ministry af Lducation. hence the chances of
defauitis vory minimal

Expoure at Default (EAD)

The cutstanding balance of penal changed accounts duning F.Y 2021-12 at the repoeting date is considered as EAD by the Company including acerued Interest

Laoss Given Diefault
LGD s an estamare of e loss (rom a transaction given that a defavit ovcurs. Based on past performance, the recovery mate has been 100% and all accounts are
Saandard assets

Probability of default (PD):
PD os defined as the probability of whether bormowens will default on their oblygations 0 the funae. For Assets wn Siage |, 2 12 month PO s required

Hasod on the past trend, the company had not come across any default or delay in principal repayment by borrower [astitutions . Though thers has been delay w prompt
pavment of Interest on lozns The company has worked out ECL as per the past trend and the nature of loan. As per workings the Company's impairmeni allowance 1s
derived from estimates including default on interest payments. Collective imp it ex ane caleulated using FCL model which appronimate eredit conditions
un portfolios of loans. Thus, a minsmum PD of (U004 is considerad mking into sccount the outstamding liability of penal charged accuunts to the total cutstanding
Tiatulity as un 311032022 As the Impairment allowance 1s lower than the provisioning of standard assets required under TRACP, the difference o approprated to 4
separate Impairment Reserve. :

Asset classification and Provision Disch of l.oan for March 31,2022

Asset Cirms Frivision Provisions DT between

classifieation | carvyving s il required ax | fod AS 109

required | Carrying
as per lnd | amount as wiaker ek || Aot per IRACP | provisions and

Asset Classification as per RBI Norm

AS 19 per Ind AS A5 109 Aorms IRACP norms
Performing Axsers
Siandard Asset Stage | S040110 15| 513855 095 119.39)
S.140.01 1.56 | 413855 20.95 (19.39)
Noo-Performing Assets(NPA)
Substandard, Doubtiul, Loss Awets Stage 3 -
Ckher items such as guarantees, loan commitments, ete. which are in the
scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under current Income Recogminon. Stage 1
Asset Classification and Provisionmg (IRACP) norms . - . s =
Total Stage | 5.140.11 156 513858 20,95 (19.39)
Asset classification and Provision Disclosure of Loan for March 31,2021
Asset Gross P"":"" - Provisions | Diff between
clawsification | carrying _ i required as Ind AS 109
Asser Classification HBI Norms . uired arryi
e ﬁ'!a ¥ ws per [od | amount a3 :::" Tad LA e per IRACP | provisions and
-« AS109 | per Ind AS AS 109 narms IRACP norms
Performing Assets N
Standard Assel LS Stage | TAS5.44 < | Tassa 32.03 (3203}
Subtotal \ i, T THSS. 44 - T H55.44 303 (3103}
MNon-Performing Asseis{NPA) A T
Subsuindard, Doubtful, Loss Assets \ Spage 3 - - = = =
Uither items such as guarantees, joan comumitments, etc which are in the. .
sope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under current Income Recognition, Stage |
Asser Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) nornms . . . ’ o
Total Stage | 7.855.44 - T1,855.44 .03 (32.03)
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TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars Asat 31032022 | Asat 11.03.2021
Total vutstanding dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterpnses® 36 4336
Total 3066 4136
* Management Fees pavable excluding TDS - Rs. 23,65 Cr.
(ST on Management Fees payable - Rs 4 73 Cr.
C3R Unspent Account - R&. 227 Cr
Apdit Fees pavable- Rs 0.02 Cr.
Less
then |
Particulars YeRr 1-2 year 2-3 year 2-3 vear Totul
1. Ducs of micro ¢nterprises and small enterprises - - = :
2.(nhers 19 66 150 020 - 1066
3.Disputed dues - MSME - - - -
4. Misputed dues - Others - - - - =
Total 19.66 0.80 0.20 - 30.66
BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DERT SECURITIES)
Particulars Asaf 31032022 | Asac 31002021
At amortised cost:
(a) Term Losn -Indian Rupee Losn from Banks (Secured) 1.282.57 191!
{b) Working Capital Demand Loan
Indian rupee loan from banks { Unsecured)* . -
(¢} Loans from related parties = 5
Total 1.282.57 191140
Borrowings in [ndia 128257 Lat1<n
Borrowings culside India - §
Total 1,2%1.87 1.911.40
Secunty | Hypothecation of receivables im respect of the specified standard |oan assets of HEFA with an asset coverage ratio of 1.00 times
The company has closed all the secured Term Loans from banks on 04.04 2022
{a) Term Loan -Indian Rupee Loan from Banks {Secured)
As at 3 March, 2022
Tenure (from the date of Bal Sheet) Rate of Interest Amount
Above ] year 5800 - 6% R34 61
Dhue within 1-2 years 5.50% - 6% 64,00/
e within Imonth - | veary 5.50% - 6% 127 96|
Due within 3 Month* 5500 - 6% 200.00/
Total 1282.57
Effective interest rate adjousiment*® '
Net Amount 1282.57

*lnterest s paxd monthly while principal to be repaid half year after the date of first disbursement.
** Effective interest rate adjustment s Nil because there 1s no processing fee or other ¢ 5 on Term Loan

There is no default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of horrowings and interest,
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As at 31 March, 2021
Tenure (from the date of Bal Sheet) Rate of Interest Amount
Abave 2 year 6.65% 1.486.31
Drue within 1-2 years 5,65% 200.00
Due within | years 6,65% 10000
Due withtn 3 Month® 6%-6.65% 125.09
Total 1.911.40
Effeclive interest rate adj = -

Net Amount 1,911.40
*Interest 15 pard monthly while principal 10 be repaid hall year after the date of first dishursement
** Effective interest rate adjustment is Nil because there 18 no processing fee or other charges on Term Loan
There is no default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of borrowings and inferest.
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
Interest accrued on Borrowingzs 113 013

Total 1.13 013

11 CONTINGENT PROVISIONS AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS

Particulars As at 31032022 | As at 31.03.2021

Provisions on Standard Assets = =

Total u %

12 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITES
Particulars As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Statutory Dues Payable

TDS On Management Fee 263 276

Other Pavables = e
Total 1.63 176
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13A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
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Particul,
it As a1 31032022 As 8t 31.03.2021
Authorised
1 OOCOODO0RS | 52021 - 1 000.00,00.000 | cquity shares of Rs. 10 cach) 140,400 00 11000 0o
Issucd and Subscribed and fully Prid-up 519178 529175
{5.293,730,000 31 3 2021 : 5,793 750,000 ) equity sharcs of Rs 10 cach msued & fully paid)
Total Issued and Subscribed and fully Paid-up 5.293.75 293,75
Recoociliation of number of Shares
As at 31.03.2021 As at 31032021
’ Number of A it Number of Amount
Equity Shares:
Shares Shares
Balance a5 at the begnning of the previous year 5293, 750,000 5917% £.073,750,000 507575
Add: Shares isued durmg the year - - 220,000,000 220,00
Balsnce as 2t the end of the year 5.193,750,000 529175 5.293,750,000 5219175

Terem/ rights sttached o equity tharey

The Company has only one class of shanes referrad 1 a8 oquity sharey having s par value 6f Re, 10 Each holder of equily shares 15 entithed 10

une vobe per share held.

Company = a Net for profit Company lieensed under secuon & of the Companes Act, 201 3 and hence no pormion of the serplus, other income or
property shall be pad or tramsferred. directly or indirectly, by way of drvidend o bonus or atherwise by way of surplus to the members of the

the

company. Upon winding up of dissok of the comg
distributed amongst the b

g property after the satisfaction of all the debts and labilitics shall not be
of the company, but shall be given or transferred to such othet company having similar objects; and abso if that

remaining propeny 8 soid on order of any authority, the proceeds of of will be ercdired 1o the Rehabilitation and Insolvency Fund.

Detsils of Shares beld by sharcholders, bolding more than $% of the aggregate shares in the C and Shareholding of P
Bartedsn As 5t 31032622 As at 31.03.2021
No. of thares %o hulding in No. of shares % bolding in
|- Mimestry of Educaion ( Governmens of India) 4812, 560,000 91 4.8 12,500,000 LA
2 Canara Bank AN} 250.000 4 AR 1,250,000 S0
i
5.193,750,000 106.00 5.203,750,000 100.00 |
As per the reconds of the Company. including 1 register of sharcholdens | bers and other decl ived from sharehold di

hemeficial mferess, the above sharcholdmg represenis both leyal and beneficial ownership of shares There 15 to movement i Sharcholding of
Prometer

1MB) OTHER EQUITY

S Mf" -3}%‘-;-

Particulary

As at M.03 2022 As ar 11.83.2021

I. Statutory Reserve pursuant (o
the RBI Act, 1934 (Refer Note |
Opening balance

Add. Transfer from surplus balance in
of Income and Expenditure

Balance as al the end of the year

16760 e B

K9 50 H8.32

15710 167.60
1. Impairment Reserse (Refer Note 2 below)
Lipening balance

Add: Refeased o surplus balance in the Statement of
Income and Expendimure

Balance as st the end of the year

1582

1939 3103

1. Retsined Earnings

Opening baknee

Add: Surphas for the year

Less: Appropriation

Transfer to Stanstory Reseryve
Releaved from Impairment Reserve
Balance as at the end of the year

634 37
447 52

LT R
1264

1,009.03 BIRIT

4. iiher Comprehensive locome
Upening balance
Movements duning the year
Balance a3 at the end of the year
Total
Nature and purpose of Reserves
L. Statwtory Reserve {Statatory Heserve pursusnt to Section 45-1C of The RBI Act, 1934):
Secnon 4310 of Reserve Bank of India Acy, 1934 ("RBI Ach, 19347 defines that cvery non banking fnance institutson which is  Company shall
create a reserve fund and transfer thercin a sum aot less than rwenty percent of 1ts fet surplus every year as duelosed m the statement of Income
and Expenditure before any dividend w declared, The Company has transferred an amount of Rs 89,51 Corers (2021-88.32 Cr ) to Statstory
reserve pursuant t Section 45-1C of RBE A, 1934

2.Impairment Reserve As Per RBI carcular (RBI2016-200170 DOR (NBFCLCC PD.NG. 10922 10.1067019-20 | Where impairment allowsnes
under Ind AS 109 is lower than the provisoning required under [RACP (i '3 d asset provisioning). NRFCw/ARCs shail appropriate
the difference from their net surplus or detiein afler tax 1o a separate “Impairment Reserve’. The balance in the 'Tmpairment Reserve’ shall not be

- T iasion from the Dy of

1,285.52 #3800

Supervisson, RBI,




HIGHER EDUCATION FINANUING AMGENCY
(CINL T4 R AT TNPL BT

{A Non Banking Finsace Company Licemsed under Sevtinn § of the Companies Act_2013)
|Private Limited & Gavernment Company |
{.\lm.nhmdl-ﬁ-llmu.ulmuﬁuwhm

NOTES FORMING PART (4F THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 112012

(LR}

EST INCOME

Annual Report 2021-2022

Particutars ¥or Year Foded 31002012 | For Year Ended 11.03.28621
€1 Firsar sl axaets measured st arwrtved cour ) i
Interest o | oam Sh4 32 a2
I Tneeent O Theponit S | 02
T Tatal* 1 4 105

= The revemae froem oparanions e citnad i lndia and secrued 31 eflaing mlorost e on asscts measad 41 srwrtised sosl

[rssgyregated revesur dischmures.

T tatihe bliow peesens derggregarod revenues from comracs with ausomens fior the year ended 11 March 2022 and
iy thiat this disaggregation bess degrcts bow the nivture, amounl, g and uncestainty of tevenues and cach Hows

A1 March, 202} oy natura of producty sold The Cirpany
stz afTeged by encustry, market and athe gononis facton.

|
Farticulars For Year Erded 3002012 | For ¥rar Ended 31002021 |
N i JOPEES §
Revemue by produch | services T 3 e _]
Iierist on Lot 38632 59387
Cihere-Inteross ot Depessdts aich Bark n
g witly Bank - AT o
Total Revem rom speratiom B

5 OTHER INCOMF,

For Yesr Enced 31 03.7012

1
|
For Yesr Ended 31.00.2021 i

S
1; F 1 ity
T - (X
- S
For Yesr Ended 31032022 | For Yeur Ended 30032021
y [UERC . s |
i OX0e -
i = :
Particalars i For Vear Ended 31002821 | For Vear Ended JIA]JI}I«‘
[ i mancis sscts messnred st smrtised cost g ==}
oam | |
- Sinndard assrs I 1,56 - i |
B Toead 1 : 1.5 ]
18 OTHER EXPENSES . e
Fe—— - . T
| Particubars | For Vear Knded 31033021 | For Vear Ended 31.05.2021
Aokt Foen | 2
Maragemont Foo®
Rates and tanes
Legal and prafessioral chafge
her expevainure i
CSR Eapeinge TR = <
L Toinl
* Refer Note Na 28
Node (1) Payiibcnt 1o snditur: .
Particalars 1
! ~ o For Year Eoded 11.03.2022 | For Year Eaded }1.03.2621 |
| As nditary: |
Slabutory st foe (Y] nar
| Tanatam mation =
Lampasy i waie = o |
| Onhes services - | = &
Rwritns vemwmt of ouperise il - =
Toral 1 801 ] (XT3
ot (i) af (SR expenditure :
! Farodlen [ For Year Endet 11.03.2022 A

aTs L]
] 08
5.9] F£3)
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Note (i) Disclosure of CSR espenditure

Ani

nual Report 2021-2022

415 Cr

F.Y 1021-11 F.Y 1020-11
Amotint Raquired 1 be spent by the company $.53 2
Amount of Expesditure incurred 583 2
Sk o the end of the year Nl il
Total of pros s veury shortfall il Nil
Reasom fior Shortfall NA NA,
Matsre of SR Actvities PM Cates comtnbution - R [Prosnotng Rescarch

Cemrally funded ugher
‘education [minutes- Re. 279
Crs

Promoting Resawrch
Corarally fusded Saghet

education [nstiiuies- Rs. | 3%

44

Cr.

| Detarty of refared party Tanssctxon € g . conmmibttion i 3 trust NA NA

{controlied by the compamy m reiation o CSR expendiure ss pe

Fwég. d

[ Where a provion s made with respact 1o 3 Liability meurred by Provision is made for an (Provison is made o 4n

g RO & | obligation, the muvermants in the provesim amwntof Ra | 38Cr and |amountof Rs. 270 Or. and

carmg the year shoakd e shown separately {eraital o CSR Linspont crafited o CSR Unspert

Agcount 4s the amount Account as the amon?
soned fur oo d fioe omgong research

resenrch projects m conirally  |propects in cortrafly funded




HIGHER EBLCATION FINANCING AGENCY

(CINLT4999R A8 TNPLIOMTY)
(A Non Hanking Fiaance Company Licenswed under Section 8 of the Companies Aet2013)
1Al amounts are in crore of [ndian Ropees, anbess atherwise stated)

NOTE 19: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Annual Report 2021-2022

Basic EPS amounty ere caloulated by dividing the surplus for the voar attmbumable to equity holders of the Company by the woighted average number of Equity shanes cutstanding during the yoar.

Dhluted EFS amounts s calouiated by Sividing the surpius annbutable 1o squity hoaiders of the Company by the weighted sverage number of Equity thares outstanding during the year pius the
werghted average mumher of Equity shares that would be 1ssusd on comversion of all the dilitive potential Equiry shares into Equity shares.

For the For the year
Particulars year ended  |ended
31012022 (Med.aeli
Nel surphes ke crlculation of bagic samings per share ur s 441 39
Weighted mverage qumber of equity sharey in caloulsting Basic carmings per share (Nos ) 52913 52498
Nomrral Value per share (R ) 1060 1000
Basic Earmings Per Share (R} .85 oA
Thlued Farmngs Per Share (Ra.) 0.85 084
NOTE 10: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS AND LEASING ARRANGEMENTS
TForthe | For the vear |
Parficalars \year ended |ended |
3reazeny |niedzen |
Clrms st acknow dadged as detns b . 2
Chamrantees given on bebal [ of constfoents - m India 1 - -
Undrabursed Commutimen 746573 TERLT
LC Commatment to vendur on behaif of Instinae [Refer Note Below] 17813 271.00
Tocal 163988 5170.17

Noe: The LC commmitment shall be met out of fature term loan dishursenent

The Lindisbuned commitment mmount pertsing to ken sccounts wheren loan documents have beon cxocttel. As disbursementy usder Wndow 1V & 'V have been discontinued w e f01.10 2020,
the wmonnt ganctioned to the Tnstitutions under Wndow IV & W s not inchided in the undibunial commatrent aminns,

NOTE 11: INCOME TAX

The Company was incorporsted a8 8 “Naxt for Profit Company” usder Secuos € of the Coerpamies Act, 2013 2nd The Company has been gramtad Regrsuranon under Section 1244 of the Income
Tax Act. 1561 a3 8 Public Charitable Company with offect Fom Ind February 2018, The Uompany was granted boemse by RE1 under Non-depomt taking non-systermscally important NBFU te
|Le NBFC-ND-Type 1) wide CeR po. 02 00289 deted 2wt November, 2017 for the purpose of carving oul Non Bankmg Finunce businews, The Tompany has apphod for rencwal of the

Regssiration wmbs Section | IAA of the Incoowe Tax Aqton 10032022,
As per Menwrandum and Articles of Association of the Company. oo vbjects shall be cimiod o on a

ial basis. The M.

ix of the view that the incone recenved fom financiai

assistance for creation of educstional infrastructyre and R&DY m India’s promicr cducationa’ insniutions 15 only mcudental a4 the Company has not carmed out the same on cormmerncial basis and

herctry clam o be chgibic for Tan Bxpemption.

NOTE 12 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PLAN

As of Mamch V], 1022 there 15 no Emploves on the Roil of the Company and all the operations are managod by the employees deputed from Csnars Bank.

__.EO'I'[ 23: MATLURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
| A at 31.83.2022 As 2t 31.00.2021
After 1 1
| Particularsy Wirhin 12 After 12 Within 12 | menths
| months moaths (non- months (mon- |
| _curreat) Total (curreal) | current) Toial |
ASSETS { [ |
Frnanceal Avwcts ‘ | H !
Cash and Cash Egquivalents 1 2145207 ! 285107 (AL} | ns
Hunk Haiance other than (a) above . ' - TR T
Loans 198433 30y 513055 1AsS 0| Senaas TREE
Other Fruarcial Assets (3851 9712 15226 152 78}
Son-financisl Assrty -
Curren Tax Assets (Net) 552 %52 4 PEs 423
Property, Plart and Fquipmen - - + - B
Onher Non-Financial Asscts - - " . - 4
Total Assets 4,733.52 316274 TA26 | 111589 597371 | B.089.40
LIABILITIES .y 1
|Fimancal Lintnlitres
Payables y 30066 B 3086 4336 < 1138
Borrowings (e than Debt Sevurmegd oy < 31796 | 34461 128387 1504 1 6ke. 31 191140
Uther Financial Lusbilities : ! 113 . 113 0.13 E &
tSon-Francal Labiline ut . & - 1
Prinisions - - - -
s o imnoial Lishilities i 163 - 261 118 ; 1%
Total Je2 ¥5461 1389 MM 1 h%a ) 1.957.65
%’/ 137018 2308.13 | 657937 | TAA43S | 428748] 61317
iy
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NOTE 14 CHANGE IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

srishag from fasacing sctihitics
Cash Cash Y
A13131.32000 | Inflow | Ouflow | 3132021
128257 517 00 14583 1911 an
— 1LI8I8T]  SiTe| LIS .

NOTE 15 - LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company 5 carmng owl 1t operation &t Canara bark premise. The Coanpay fias tken ower in ari of 3500 & ford o8 sudb lease hacis Srom Canera Hank for Snsioming of its office and e
Iﬂu&dmmodﬂu!"U!:(mezhﬂﬂmhrmgﬂﬂwaF:mfm:ﬂ!ﬂhlm:pmh( Ra 217,000 - and 1 wan alsa agreend in the fease dond that he wb
lease shall purctially pay the red i the wub levar om the Sth day of cvery swweading meonth clear of all derhacramy withous ay demand v addinon @t the clarory, wate changes,
peogary and other applicabie tives for the premzses shuil be payable iy the sl lesaoe, The Cistipany o5 payeng the Munagement Feoew te 1% o dishurienent S mumsong entife compusy
vpcrahons awipding Premeses provided. As per IV Agrvoment, Managment oo chargod ol servoe put topeher comsolulstadly bot not definad for each categones thereion: no bl Jone
ol sheven seperately

NOTE 16 SECMENT REPORTING

1 Cperating sogment’y arc defitm) oy camponenty of an eaterprse S which disaren: financal adbomanon: & avsilsble that o evahated rogutarly by the Chief Operating Decrison Maker,
docuding hovw to aflacale resources and aviowmg pertormance. The erepainy’s Chef Oncrating Devsasan Maker (0T is the Managing Diroooe and Chief Exocrtie O The Company
s omly one sdont fod uamedy segmonts | industry practics) aemely "financisl e cretaon of and RETY n Trafia’s preriner aducatvomal Lo

T el Stmtormersts oty he conssderod 10 be the segrmott sevalt a per disck of Inghan ¢ Stancand 10%

2 Uooprapbwcel sopmen The animy 1 dormci ol i Iodu sl operstes only o Indis. S gemgaphicl formaton i not raguired smi No nagle antomes contribused 15%, of mone to te
Uitoup’s revenuie for hoth 2002001 and 20213022

NOTE 17 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Related party dischomures, 3 required by notified Ind AN 14 - ‘Reiated Parry [isclonures” are ghen beiow:
Irad AS 24 cxmrpts Reporting Lnmity (RE 1 from dischosse requsremnicnta m relation o rolaid pamy tassactsons and balances with:

Name P
L of Education Extity having joir "
[Cararabank Computer Services Limutesd 1 Subssciry of Entry hav comytyol infhutzee irver the O cad Bty with

For the For the year |
Name of related party Narore of tramcaction year ended | ended |

i
JLA32011 (Miad2ell |

Transactions with related parties i o 1

“aesaen Hank Managernens Service Fee 27 o
Capital Conmiurion : 0.00
Borrowings Jurng the year 168 00 .
Interext Pard on Bormow mgs 150

Amouni payshic ta relsted pariies:

Canara Bank Hormraiogs | Cutstanding] 267 36 -

Camary Hank Trade Pryablc 627 b

Canars bank Compuier Services Limaud Trade Paynhic - o |

All ransactions with these related partics ure madk in the nommal course of business and on tems equivalent 10 those that prevail m arm's Jength Tansactions

NOTE 18: DISCLOSURE OF THE ASSETS, WHETHER TANGIBLE OR INTANGIBLE. PROVIDED BY CANARA BANK
The Company s paymg | of total drsarements made i 8 financal year w Canars Bank 35 Managoment Fees a8 por mmster 1V Agroomen: bebaoen Mimitry of Educaron & { anars Hank
1 anara bank s pooviding Siflowing ser e under the Ianaganent sen e and Fae chanpad all son e pat ogether and not defined for cack cutegones of the wrvice,

a) Prevmues foor offie.

b Roguared Compoter and (ther (ifice EQuipont {sefirred hebow |
& Saftware an ooy mmargibie Anset foqurned fif pperatum

A Manpowor e nunmag e business

¢ Masmgerment of Finame operation omi o end.
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NOTE 19: LIQUIRITY COVERAGE RATIO(LOR) IMSCLOSURE
Disclosure pursasal fo Reserve Bank of ladis Ciroulsr DORNBFC (PD) CC. Ne 1610310801 /201920 duted November 4. 201% pertainiag o Ligubdiry Risk Management
Framework for Non-Banking Firancial Companies.

The RHL his snued pusdelines on Liquichfy Rusk Manag F for Non-flanking Financial Companies on Novemier 04, 3015 As per the wd gusdelines. LR requenament shall be
Binding o ail non-depost Liking syscmically mmporism NBFCs with assct ze of § 5.000 erore and above from Decombcr |, 2020, wrth the minimmam LOR 10 be 30, progressively
sncressang, i it teaches the requirsd kevel of | 00, by Decomber 1. 2034,
As per RBI gudelines, the company has Seen momitorig the LR at daily intervais for the peniod from April 2021 1o March 2022
The Cimmpany foilows the crisena bisd duwn by REI for caloulnin of High Quaity Lepuad Assets |HOLAL gross perfhowy and miflows withn the neat 3-day penod. HOLA prakomthantly
vrrises cash and balance with other banks 1 current and avings sceount All sipnificant oorflows and inflows i s with RB] pusded are included 15 the prescribed
LR computaton tonplare.
The dischmure oa Liguidity Cav Ratio of the Company for the F.V roded b 31, 2022 i 88 g
Mar, 12 Dee, 21 Sep. 21 Jun-11

Total [Total B | Toeal Total [Total
Total Uaweighted Value Wgighted |Unweighted Total W cighted |Total L) Weighted | | Weighted
{{ Average) Value |Valoe Valee (Avermge) |Value (Averagel  |[Valse [V alue Value
LAseramebiin L LA A Erage)

H ality | iquid Assets
I"Tnu] Thigh Quality Liqusd R ‘[ | = o I ] -| ‘I
17 17318 4 a4 44 144,77 47T 5442 143421
; Ancts | HOLA 2l ! J

| Cash Owtflaws

= Drepwsits § for deposit taking 1 ] | i B
s+ companics ) B
¥ [Uinsecured wholesaie danding |- + - - -

£ Siynrod whitsale funding |+ - - - - E A

Na. |[Parfiewtars

1
:

(U fierws related 0 boss of
fimaing oa d odncy

3neT ITS BT 12467 25637 17667 EIE R 296 1ol 34116

. Cither comtimeent funding

D gaticns

TOTAL CASH B 4 . i ,

. orTRLOwSs 326,67 37547 22448 28037 ST ALY 196 b L4118

Canh InDows

4 | 1506 01 [T I [LANE) HIE 15448
Infiws from fully

s
3
i

|87 54 1400 i) 23644 17T 207 7R 15584 21492 16143

ExpORLITS
1] Uniter cach infiram o -
12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS. 1693.55) 127014/ LTI 541.05] 41908 34 Abd 82 34469

13 TOTAL HOLA 17215 369 18477 14842
TOTAL NET C'ASH
L nial 4.59 79 54| %5 9]
! OUTFLOWS i
LIQUIDITY

COVERAGE RATION (%)

FELRE LA 115835 182,004, | 148 74%

Mar. 21

Tuotal Worghtal
Value
| Average

Total Uinwcghnad b 2t
{ Average)

0 .‘!I 108 5K

5 Diepesins | fior dopeomst takong
1

1 |insecured wholoxale funding |-
4 Socurd wholssabe fundi -
A [ Adklinonal reguirements, of
wihiich

Crurfiows reinud w

Ourflows reimed 1 foss of
tumding on dobt products

i et and Hgul facilities |-
(Cretver comraneal fundimg

iy Dther contimgent Amdmg

ebingtions __
TOTAL CASH
) ‘s

[Cavh laflews
Fecurod londing
Tnfiows from fally

1 Orther cash inflows
2 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS (64561

13 TOTAL HQLA Jux..‘.&‘

i TOTAL NET CASH 5530
OUTFLOWS
LIGUIDTTY

[COVERAGE RATHY (%)

195.58%,

Urscightod values Faed a3 balances taanunng be cailable within one month [ for ows 3nd ourlows ), Averages sre cakoatanad on hasn of weple svorege of day-ond
Waghied values caloulaied afier the appl ol resp Baareuts | for FHQLAT and siress facions om inflow {T5%) and oufiow (L1 3%}

o HOHA consssty of cash balances mamtained m Savings and Curment aocoont without any harcut. ATl the HOLA are in nupes: e and ther i 0o Giffacy moemaich

2 Company fiw purpose of compusing out flows, have L1y ali thy ] e 3 (i) ined eredin Bealities wrihy the custimers

# Infirss. comprives of: {11 expocted reccipt from all performing loans, sod (2) Lines of credst svailable fom sanconod kenders.

To comyruse simrssed cash matfow, all expecred and d cash oot ilowe, are ‘ b spplying & siress of | 15% Simmlarty, miflows for the Company 15 amived al by comsidering ol
wupovtiad mnd contracted inflows by spplying & hairaa of 25%.
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NOTE 3:CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

T‘hgpnmnbp:hudlh(‘amp-n,sapmlmlwwmmmlhhtmmlmmmm&mMWb and mauns strong credu ratings
and healthy capital ratios in onder Io support s business and 10 maxmise shmrcholder value.

The Company manages its capital and makes ady Wi g to changes in econamic conditions and ihe nsk ch ofils . In order to mamtain of adjust the
caprial sructere, the Company may msuc capital secunnies \hdmwhwbmmmﬂumcwmsmudmmnﬂmmmmmw
they are under comsisnt review by the Board

For the For the year
Particulurs vear ended  emded
Jerzez [3een
Caprtal Fund
Tier - 0530 8 13575
Ther -1 . -
Total Capial Fund 6,530 0y 13075
Risie weighted assers (akony with the adjustal value of Hatance sheet items inclisding Accroed Intereyg)® 914581 12227 62
CRAR TLTA% S0.15%
CRAR - Tier [ Capital 71 T30 S0 158,
CRAR - Tier 1 Capital 0.00% B0G%

TRisk Wenghted Aaxers inchudes Loan oustandiog, Acrucd mierest on Joan, Undishursed O ormrmtment and amount towards LC commmtment.

NOTE 31: FINANCIAL INSTHUMENTS

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

i} Valustion principles ; qu}mu-hepnue\!m-mldbno,nwdraul'mmup:.dmm.uainb:|rymmcrdzhmamnmnr-hcwmpallumudmm]mmudu
Tressiterient date under currant marke Comdinons | regardless of whether that prce 1 directly observable or exti d using 3 vahuation sahnique. In onder m show how fair valoes have hesn
derved, framcral are chiss: fied nasad on 3 Bi y of valuation technig

) Valuation governance  The Company's process To deternune fair valucs is part of s perandic inancial chose provess. The Board the overall supen msion over the methodology and
it 10 deformime the a0 value as pan of ws overall monnonng of fnancial close process and controls. T ity of ongoeng rendes with business umity | Cnce

i d, foer vahe are alsa ed and challenged by the Risk and Frinance functions.

Ihe carrying vatoe and fair value of financial isstruments by categories are a1 follows
! Ca Value Fair Value

| Particalars As at Asat Asat
! AvatSLOII0NL |5 02021 | 3nmazem | suosaen |
Financial Assets .
|Cash ad Cash Eguivabints 265207 015] 165207 01s
[Bark Baiance otber than (a] above - 7132 = 7732
1oans 3.138.55 Th55 44 5.138.53 TRES 44
(Onhey Finpiaal Assets 9%.12 152.26 9712 i$326
Fr_mx Financisl Avety TART.I4 | RORS.AT]  INELT4 8.085.17
Financial | iy

Pa ) 30 1338 30.66 4136
Bormywings (Other than Debt Scounties) 28257 ] ianian] 138387 is1ia0]
Oniur Fomnceal Lisbalines N 113 0.13 L1 UNE]
m 131436 195489 131436] 195489
Nate :

The managememt asssssed that cush and cash egquivaients, rade rocsivabies, trade payabies, bank overdrafls and other current Habilites spproimate thew cuying amounts largely due 1o the
shori-onm maturities of these (msiruments
Horrowings: floating rale loens, the camying values are 2 rewsonable spprovimation of therr B value

NUTE 31: RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk i an mitegral part of the Company's busincss and sound nsk management =5 intscal o the suetes A 8 fimuncral intermedisry, the Company m exposed to msks that are parseular it
euding srwd the environment within whsth it sperates and pnmanly inchudes aadl Dguadity and market nsks N{nmnrhulmkxwwww:hwn&mmmdmmw
firmacisl asawts and Labmhitics The Board of Dircctory of the company are resporsible for the overall nisk mwnagoment approach, spproving risk T and The
compary has @ Nsk munagement poiicy which covers all the risk sssociated with it ssvets and Gabwhtes

The Company bas umplemented comprehensive policies and provedures o gssen. monstor and manage rik tioughost the Company  The sk £ process s i ty d
nrm-udmdi-!-;nndmdlcdmm;misnnmmdﬂ'u:wtmnfhmmimumﬂmmumﬂﬁr.uwmummmdwngnstLmhnm_'mepmm
of continuous ovaluation of neis nciudes taking sock of the risk landseape oo an cvens-driven basis,

The Company hay an elabs process for rick - Major nisks identi fied by the businesses and functum ae sy ty add) d thrugh Moligating actions on 2 contimung basis.

Credin risk
Urealiz risk s the risk that = customer of cvirmerparty will defaclt on its contractual ehligatons resuling in financial loss 1o the Company Ihe L ompany’'s man meome generating vy 8
lending to customers and therefore et tisk is a principal mk Credi risk maenly artses from loans end adsances.

ﬂwuuh.mlmpmc:rm’ﬂwl.'umpumwvhmh-tmlwwmmﬁixqumnnﬂﬁmmmhmMmr‘mslmw&mwrﬁuﬂmﬂmamw
efficient manner m coryp with regulatery

The company grves MMnymhmmmnmmw:mnﬂfm The company has a robust accounts recervable coflection mechunism which has ensured zero level of
avdnmksammwmﬂwnm, Jrrum and [oan review systern
table Mhmld%drummﬂmutmﬂu!mm

For the Tor the year
year ended |ended
31032022 131.03.2021

kmllm AT 35.31
an&wnw‘m 142 94|
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ey csad delay (0 pavament of Dteresd = Toei il Bad Mo casiatod 4

The Manape W e RN wa g apectal Ut e T maaded Sy NI SnJHrsr G
a8 dorival I wsumnali ok st pavisatts Uit menmetl d et s eaicdiatal aeing U muaded whiah gurecate
whaab) caadiTienta ong Sambierioa o ans
Asset & Liability management
S U R AN 00 ot TG (M i emad g 1y erm s el
L el b gt Homial il g s Matureiy
U B e ST T WL AASEI i A e
remsoti bl Lt
Liquidiey Risk
e table doh kot e T regarding tBe covrrac oy S a4} %88 grd L s an

Maturity partern of sovets and Wabilities s on 311 March, 2022

b Particulars 1-30) davy M 1Y 1Y e 3Y ISV | OversY | Toml |
Ao g e v | : G | R - I LwLET
M vans 10RO ook 0% 1 | &t
The g Ty Yoy e 20 egi; R e dded Iy T eatal et srad e
Maturity pattern of awrts and Habilities as on 31 March, 201}
i'_ Particulars 1-311 days D wIM| M wmsM aM b 1Y 1Y b 3 Total
Pleayomings it TP S v e} i i - | 14 i &) W Geland
14 i RS [T T XR3 A
Market Risk
Mt sk o g rvak T e Gk Viabuk i the Bt cash liw o g IR MR Taien sk charmges mthe s aiues o
M pelt f e 1 P et pes wedit sgu dokhes TR s Ve mptemal s o It edtate ane fved el Pt i

Dperaimnal and husiness rsk

tlperaltind fiah e ik b ATvsn T Sy Rl
Aave lepal o regilan ex. of Lead 4 Tnanial
atnd By monetor g ald respy

TS Vi

g o potenttal iy {an
Tt audn

b i

% srid 3w st on and Pesomesdiansan provpdises st

. e atietg] fdes Ll catise danage o 1guata el
frakx, b il emdeat ety W Mamaze e =i rosgh 4wt ol framewoni
axfcaton und aasessne

NOTE 33 PROMISIONS AND CONTINGENCIFS

Fur the Far the vear
| Particulars vear ended ended
| Lt} 42

R e
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